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From: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)

Subject: |

To: OGC) (FBI) b6 -1

Sent: August 10, 2021 1:57 PM (UTC-04:00) b7C -1
b7E -3
b5 -2

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 12:58 PM b7c -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI ;’;E ;3
Subject:l _
Hi Stephen,

| am forwarding in case the below got lost in all the emails you got while you were on leave.

Thanks.

—
) —

Unit Chief

Investigative Law Unit

Cfice of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b6 -1

Fromi | L7e -1
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:06 AM BTE -3
To; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI] | b5 -2
Cc elly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI] [
Su :)ject| |
Hello,

b5 -1,2

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7181



b5 -1,2

Subject

Thank you!

B b6 -1
i i b7c -1

Special Advisor bTE -3

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)| | b5 -1,2

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 10:28 AM b6 -1

T b7C -1

ci'l [Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI] b7E -2,3

Subject

Thank

Matt

Matthew A. Feinberg

Section Chief] |

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From | | b6 -1

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 10:22 AM z:’lg ‘g

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI| o

Ccyl [Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI

Subject

Hi Matt,

Thanks.

From:| | b6 -1

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021, 11:26 AM b7Cc -1

T b7E -3

b5 -2

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7182



b6 -1
b7C -1

b7E -3

3 vty TTIY
T e T N s

HOOm Wiy deH
ARAINI 2y F &R S My

Confidentiality Statement: This message is wransmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. The message, along with any aftachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If vou are not the
intended rvecipient of this message, please destroy i prompily without further refention or dissemination (unless otherwise
required by lawj. Please notify the sender of the ervor by a separate e-mail o by calling |

From:|
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 8:55
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI

Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

C I
Subject] | b5 -1,2

Thanks.

b6 -5
b7C -5

Drug Enforcement Administration

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7183



From: | [OGC) (FBI) b6 -1

Subject: [ | b7C -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D, (OGC) (FBI) b5 -2
Cc: Prest, Erin M. {OGC) (FBI)

Sent: August 10, 2021 2:06 PM (UTC-04:00)

Hi Stephen,
No worries, I hope you had a good vacation.
Thanks very much for the update. Sounds like a very frustrating situation. I'll refer the CDCAC to Matt Feinberg.

Thank you for your help on this. Welcome back!

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
;;ounse;, ;1e;; ;]egal Program
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Cell;
Des
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI fﬁ/c_il
Sent: Tuesday, August 10,2021 10:02 AM b7E -3
To| b5 -2
cell rest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI | |
Subje1 |
Sorry not to get back to you sooner; I've been out for two weeks on.vacation.
b5 -1,2

Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7184



b7E -3

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
b5 -2

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 4:29 PM
To: KelpStenhen D (OGC) (FBI
Subjec

Hi Stephen,

I had my bi-weekly call with the CDCAC today and was again asked about any HQ update on BWC (the CDC is
being consistently asked by the SAC and crim ASAC). Irealize there's probably no news but I said I'd reach out
again to double check.

Thanks

I

Counsel, Field Legal Program
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Cell:
Desk

From:| b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 3:05 PM b7C -1
To: Kelly. Stephep D. (OGC) (FBI ];ZE_f
Subject

Hi Stephen,

I'had a call with the CDCAC this afternoon and they asked if there are any updates re: the BWC policy. Itold them
it's probably still very much in the process with you and main Justice but that I'd reach out to you. They also asked

about a BWC survey that someone at the last Director's meeting apparently said was being sent out to the field, but

I'm not familiar with that. Is there any info on either the BWC policy or survey that you have that [ may relay to the

CDCAC? Thanks very much for your help.

Counsel, Field Legal Program
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Tnvestigation
Cell
Des}

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7185



From: | OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Subject: | | b7c -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) b7E -3
Sent: August 10, 2021 3:06 PM (UTC-04:00) b5 -2
Hi,

Tried you, please call my cell back whenever, should be free until 3:45 then again at 4:45.

Thanks

Special Counsel
Deputy Director’s Office
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally pr|V|Ieged If you are not the

intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retentio i | (unless otherwise
required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by callin

From: b6 -1

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 9:51:49 AM b7Cc -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI| b7E -3
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI
Subject: Re: BWC Revisions by DoJ

That works.

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI| | b6 -1

Sent: Tuesdav. August 102021 9:49:52 AM biCc -1
To | b7E -3

b5 -2
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI| |
Subjecli |

Thanks. Can we try 3 today? Does not need to be a long call.

| mostly just want to get your perspective on where this sits at the executive level.
I'm also happy to wait until tomorrow if that's easier, as I'll also be in.

Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7186



| b6 -1
b7Cc -1
b7E -3

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 9:47 AM
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI| |
Subject: Re: BWC Revisions by Dol

Good morning,

I'm actually quite flexible today as I'm off due to some things that I'm handling. I'm available for a
call in the afternoon after 3 if it works for you, or back in Tomorrow.

Thanks

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 9:44:36 AM
T4

Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI
Subject: Fw: BWC Revisions by Do

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

I'm sure you swamped, but please let me know if you have a minute to discuss the revisions to the BWC
policy. I'm back from two weeks of vacation and want to re-engage in as positive way as possible. | believe
that Matt is out this week, but | still wanted to get your perspective on a few matters related to BWCs.

Thanks, and just let me know if you have any availability.
Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 12:04 PM

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBII |
Dunham, Timothy M. (TD) (FBI
Cc: McNally, Richard (OGC) (FB |

Subject: BWC Revisions by Do) b6 -1
b7C -1

All: b7E -3

Sorry not to get back to folks sooner, but I've been out on vacation and unexpectedly | had to take care of

I've had a chance to review the changes from Dol,

That being sai b5 -1,2

FBI (ZZ2-ov-00149)-7187



b5 -1,2
b7E -4,27

Here are a few examples:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7188



b5 -1,2

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4,27

| have a proposed a few changes below, as | cannot figure out how to make changes to the document

circulated and how to get it to everyone/

Unfortunately, | will not be available later today, but feel free to connect with with follow-up

questions,

Thanks everyone.

Stephen

Proposed Revisions:
b5 -1,2
b7E -4,27

Stephen D. Kelly
FBI (22-cv-00149)-7189



Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7190



From: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Re: BWC Revisions by DoJ

To: [ pGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: August 10, 2021 3:07 PM (UTC-04:00) b7C -1
Can you call me on my cell] |1 can't seemto get your cell using my new phone. Tt only lists your b7E -3

office phone.
Thanks.

Stephen

From b6 -1

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 20271.9:51:49 AM b7c -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FB b7E -3
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FB
Subject: Re: BWC Revisions by Dol

T e

That works.

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 9:49:52 AM

To| |
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI] |
Subject: Re: BWC Revisions by Do)

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

Fromi b6 -1

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 9:47 AM b7C -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI| b7E -3
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI
Subject: Re: BWC Revisions by DoJ

Good morning,

I'm actually quite flexible today as I'm off due to somsg things that I'm handling. I'm available for a
call in the afternoon after 3 if it works for you, or back in tomorrow.

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7191



[ | b6 -1

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ b7C -1
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) | b7E -3
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 9:44:36 AM

To| |

Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI)| |

Subject: Fw: BWC Revisions by Dol

[ 1

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
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 12:04PM

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI| | b6 -1

Dunham, Timothy M. (TD) (FBI | z;g :;

Cc: McNally, Richard (OGC) (FBIY] r

Subject: BWC Revisions by Do)

All:

Sorrv not to get back to folks sooner, but I've been out on vacation and unexpectedly | had to take care of

I've had a chance to review the changes from Dol ] | b5 -1,2
[That being said| |p7E -4,27

FBI [ ZZ-Cv-ouI49)-7192



b5 -1,2

b7E -4,27
Here are a few examples:

b5 -1,2

b7E -4,27

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7193



| have a proposed a few changes below, as | cannot figure out how to make changes to the document

circulated and how to get it to everyone.| |b5 -1,2
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

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7194



From: Bulletin Inteligence

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FBI Public Affairs - Director's AM News Briefing Wednesday, August 11, 2021

To: | b7E -3
Sent: AUgUSt 11, 2027 5:00 AM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: FBIDirBriefing210811.doc

This morning's Director's AM News Briefing is attached.

Full-text Links: Clicking the hypertext links in our write-ups will take you to the newspapers' original full-
text articles.

Interactive Table of Contents: Clicking a page number on the table of contents page will take you
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FBI PUBLIC AFFAIRS — DIRECTOR’S AM NEWS BRIEFING

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 11, 2021 5:00 AM EDT

Cuomo Unexpectedly Announces Resignation. The announcement by New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo (D) that he
is resigning in the face of numerous charges of sexual harassment was the top political story in the latest news cycle, surpassing
the passage of the infrastructure bill in coverage.

The CBS Evening News (8/10, 6:31 p.m. EST, lead story, 4:45, Garrett, 3.58M) reported, “The sudden resignation” of
Cuomo “came as a shock to many because for days, if not weeks, Cuomo vowed to fight allegations of sexual harassment by 11
women.” Cuomo “said he will leave office in 14 days, and as a result, New York Lieutenant Governor Kathy Hochul will become,
very soon, the state’s first female governor.” NG Nightly News (8/10, 6:31 p.m. EST, lead story, 3:00, Holt, 4.71M) reported that
in “an address to New Yorkers, Cuomo maintained he never crossed the line with anyone but suggested the line has been
redrawn.” ARG World News Tonight (8/10, 6:32 p.m. EST, lead story, 5:15, Muir, 6.15M) called the announcement a “bombshell,”
and added that Cuomo offered a “denial today, but also an apology.” Cuomo said, “There is a difference between alleged
improper conduct and concluding sexual harassment. Now you don't get me wrong, this is not to say that there are not 11
women who | truly offended. There are. And for that, | deeply, deeply apologize. | take full responsibility for my actions. | have
been too familiar with people. In my mind, I've never crossed the line with anyone. But | didn’t realize the extent to which the line
has been redrawn.”

To the AF (8/10, Villeneuve), the Governor was “by turns defiant and chastened.” The resignation “was announced as
momentum built in the Legislature to remove him by impeachment and after nearly the entire Democratic establishment had
turned against him, with President Joe Biden joining those calling on him to resign.” The Washington Fast (8/10, 10.52M) reports
Cuomo said, “Wasting energy on distractions is the last thing that state government should be doing. ... Given the circumstances,
the best way | can help now is to step aside and let government get back to governing.” Cuomo “announced his resignation
shortly after his attorney, Rita Glavin, delivered a lengthy attack on a report commissioned by the state attorney general that was
released last week.” Glavin said the report “got key facts wrong, it omitted key evidence, and it failed to include witnesses who
did not support the narrative that it was clear this investigation was going to weave from day one.”

The New York Times (8/10, Glueck, 20.6M) reports that as Cumo delivered his remarks on Tuesday, “another message
became clear: The governor, ever the tactician, was seeking redemption in the eyes of New Yorkers, straining to litigate and
define his legacy — sometimes in defiance of reality — and to preserve his future standing amid the worst crisis of his career.”
Dana Milbank writes in the Washington Post (8/10, 10.52M) that in his resignation speech, Cuomo said, “| take full responsibility
for my actions.” It was, Milbank writes, “a noble sentiment, and it would have been a graceful way to exit the political stage. But
none of it was frue.” Cuomo “had made his position perfectly clear before he opened his mouth” when “his private lawyer, Rita
Glavin...blamed Cuomo’s froubles on his accusers, the investigators, state legislators, the media — everybody, that is, but Cuomo
himself.” Milbank says Cuomo’s “forced resignation is probably the best result for New York and for the principle that public
figures should be accountable. But it's a pity he couldn’t do it with more dignity.”

closest to Mr. Cuomo expected. He quickly became isolated and grew more so by the day. His top aide, Melissa DeRosa,
resigned Sunday after concluding the governor had no path to remain in office, according to a person familiar with her thinking. In
the end, Mr. Cuomo followed through on the advice his top advisers and onetime allies had been offering: leave office
voluntarily.”

Police New York (8/5, Young, Bocanegra) says it is “a Shakespearean fall from grace for ‘America’s
governor,” a man who had been widely discussed as a possible attorney general, vice presidential — or even presidential —
contender. He drew widespread acclaim for his fireside chat-style pandemic briefings, which earned him an Emmy, a book deal
and comparisons to a previous occupant of his Albany office: President Franklin D. Roosevelt” Bizomberg (8/10, Beckwith,
3.57M) say it was “an ignominious ending to the once-bright political career” of Cuomo. The New Yeork Daily News (8/10, Slattery,
Sommerfeldt, 2.51M) called the resignation “a stunning downfall for one of the most prominent Democrats in the country.”

Looking at the internal debates that led the Governor to resign, the New York Timss (8/10, Flegenheimer, Haberman,
Rashbaum, Hakim, 20.6M) reports the “spectacle on Tuesday morning...was at once stunning and unsurprising to those closest
to him. It was the culmination of a frenetic, often contradictory few days during which Mr. Cuomo seemed to vacillate between
defiant and defeated, predisposed to fight but eventually resigned to the fact that his formidable political army had fallen away.”
Separately, the New York Times (8/10, Grynbaum, 20.6M) reports CNN anchor Chris Cuomo “has regularly spoken with

FBI(22-tv=001497

-7200



Governor Cuomo by telephone over the past week and advised his brother to resign, said two people who requested anonymity
to describe sensitive private conversations.”

Neutars (8/10, Allen, Ax) reports Cuomo “had for months denied escalating accusations of sexual
harassment — and renewed those denials after the investigative report was issued. But what was left of his political support
crumbled after the findings [of James’ investigation] were made public. Hours later, Biden, a longtime friend, said he believed
Cuomo should resign.” The ¥Wall Srset Journal (8/10, Vielkind, Paul, Ramey, Subscription Publication, 8.41M) reports Cuomo
drafted his resignation announcement on Monday as Assembly leaders met at the state Capitol to discuss impeaching him.

Biden: Cuomo Did A “Hell Of A Job” As Governor, But Respects Decision To Step Down. The GHS Evening News
(8/10, 6:36 p.m. EST, story 2, 1:50, Garrett, 3.58M) reported President Biden “said today he respected Cuomo’s decision to step
down as the President tried to put some distance between himself and the allegations that drove Cuomo from office.” CBS
(O’Keefe) added that the President had called on Cuomo to resign, and “today reluctantly discussed the downfall of one of his
closest political allies.” Asked to assess Cuomo’s time in office, the President said that as a governor, “Well, he’s done a hell of a
job, done a hell of a job. That's why it's so sad.” ARG Waorld News Tonight (8/10, 6:32 p.m. EST, lead story, 5:15, Muir, 6.15M)
showed the President saying, “| respect the governor’s decision.”

USA Today (8/10, Campbell, Spector, 12.7M) reports that shortly after the announcement, White House
press secretary Jen Psaki said, “Our view is that this is a story about these courageous women who came forward, told their
stories, shared their stories.” She “added that Biden has not spoken with Cuomo nor was the White House given a heads up on
the New York Democrat's decision to resign.”

Cuomo May Still Face Charges, Suits, Inpeachment. Kathy Park reported for NEC Nighily News (8/10, 6:31 p.m. EST,
lead story, 3:00, Holt, 4.71M) that Cuomo “said his resignation was meant to avoid a long and expensive impeachment. But that

News Toniaht (8/10, 6:37 p.m. EST, story 2, 0:40, Muir, 6.15M), chief legal analyst Dan Abrams said that “as a legal matter, that
investigation in Albany County is the biggest threat to him right now. The possibility of a misdemeanor assault charge. And
nothing that happens in the political arena, resigning, et cetera, changes that investigation. There’s also the possibility of a civil
lawsuit that could be filed by one or more of the women as long as it's within the statute of limitations. So, while this may be over
as a political matter, it's not as a legal matter.”

The Albany (NY} Times Urnion (8/10, 315K) reports Cuomo’s “decision to resign would not impact the criminal investigation
into executive assistant Brittany Commisso’s allegation Cuomo groped her at the Executive Mansion last year, Albany County
Sheriff Craig Apple said Tuesday afternoon.”

In addition, Binomberg (8/10, Clukey, 3.57M) reports Cuomo may also “still face impeachment if only to keep him from
running for office again.” The state Assembly Judiciary Committee, “which has been considering whether it had enough evidence
to proceed with impeachment of the three-term Democrat, is scheduled to meet on Aug. 16 to discuss ‘what, if any, role there is
anymore,” committee member David Weprin, a Democrat, said in an interview.”

Fox News (8/10, Ruiz, 23.99M) reports that “there may still be criminal consequences” for Cuomo, noting that
“at least five district attorneys from around the state have asked for materials from the probe to explore whether they might open
criminal investigations into the governor,” and “the Department of Justice could open one as well.” Fox News adds, “In late July,
the Justice Department dropped a civil rights inquiry into Cuomo’s handling of the coronavirus death toll on nursing homes in
New York, although other federal investigations remained open. Last week, the DOJ’s Civil Rights Division announced a new
investigation into police — but no word on Cuomo. The outgoing governor faces separate scrutiny over his $5 million book deal
about his coronavirus leadership and questions about whether well-connected friends and relatives got inside access to early
COVID-19 testing.”

The New York Post (8/10, Campanile, Golding, 7.45M) reports that “the FBI and Brooklyn US Attorney’s Office are
investigating Cuomo and his administration over their handling of nursing homes during the coronavirus crisis, a probe sparked
by The Post’s revelation that then-top aide Melissa DeRosa admitted to Democratic lawmakers that officials had covered up the
total nursing home death toll from COVID-19.”

Hochul Says She Is “Ready To Lead.” The Hill (8/10, Schnell, 5.69M) reports Lt. Gov. Kathy Hochul (D)
tweeted Tuesday, “As someone who has served at all levels of government and is next in the line of succession, | am prepared
to lead as New York State’s 57th Governor” She “said she agrees with the governor’s decision, adding that it was ‘the right thing
to do and in the best interest of New Yorkers.” Falitice Naw York (8/10, French, Mahoney) reports Hochul “may not be a
household name like her boss,” but “in many ways she has been the most visible elected official in New York since she assumed
her current role six years ago. She is renowned for putting in grueling hours cutting ribbons, campaigning for down-ballot
Democrats and cheerleading for upstate businesses.” Bgutars (8/10) runs a profile piece on Hochul, as does Rgii £2all (8/10,
Saksa, 130K).
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Speculation Begins On Potential 2022 Gubernatorial Candidates. The New York Dally News (8/10, Gartland, 2.51M)
looks at who might contend for governor on the Democratic side in 2022 now that Cuomo appears to be out. Atop “that list are
Hochul and New York State Attorney General Letitia James.” Other Democrats “thought to be considering runs are state
Comptroller Tom DiNapoli, Mayor de Blasio, Rep. Tom Suozzi (D-Queens), New York City Public Advocate Jumaane Williams,
Nassau County Executive Laura Curran, Suffolk County Executive Steve Bellone, and — although it's probably a long shot —
Cuomo himself.” In a similar piece, the Aany {NY? Times Union (810, Bragg, 315K) reports that James, “who would be a top
Democratic contender if she runs, has carefully avoided discussion of a possible campaign, even as Cuomo has in recent weeks
stated without proof that she has gubernatorial aspirations.” Hochul “could also be a formidable candidate.”

begins for the future of the Democratic Party in New York.” While King says he has “great respect’ for Hochul, progressive
Democrats “of the type personified by Rep. Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez (D-N.Y.) will attempt to use this opportunity created by
Cuomo’s scandalous departure to seize confrol of the party.”

Todd: Democrats Locally, Nationally Relieved By Resignation. On NEC Nighity News (8/10, 6:34 p.m. EST, story 2,
0:40, Holt, 4.71M), political director Chuck Todd said that the resignation is “a big sigh of relief both for Democrats in New York
and for Democrats nationally. Cuomo a national brand name. He had the ability to drag this out. It could have sullied Democrats
up and down the ballot, could have cost them a couple of house seats, which could cost them control of Congress.” The move
“actually helped the party and put the party before himself.”

Marcus: Resignation Shows “System Worked.” Ruth Marcus writes in the Washington Post (8/10, 10.52M) that
Cuomo’s resignation shows that “the system worked. There wasn’t a precipitous rush to judgment about Cuomo, with the
predicate facts still subject to reasonable dispute, as in the case of former Minnesota senator Al Franken (D).” In addition, “the
ride-it-out strategy pioneered by former president Donald Trump in the wake of the ‘Access Hollywood' tape and pursued by
Virginia Gov. Ralph Northam (D) after a blackface photo from his medical school yearbook page surfaced, did not work this time
around.” Marcus says ‘the lesson of Cuomo’s demise is that other abusers in similar positions of power should worry about what
they have done, and worry even more about whether they will be able to survive its disclosure.”

Still, in an editorial, the ¥all Straet dournal (8/10, Subscription Publication, 8.41M) says given that Cuomo believes that the
state Attorney General's investigation into him was unfair, he should have stuck it out and attempted to defend himself during an
impeachment investigation.

More Commentary. In an editorial, the Al:any {NY} Tines Union (810, 315K) says that in the wake of the current
situation, a top priority for state government must be “fixing the broken ethical guardrails that Mr. Cuomo has exploited over and
over in a host of ways. If they fail, another governor will surely exploit them again.”

In an editorial, the New Yark Post (8/10, 7.45M) hammers Cuomo’s record as governor, and says that “given the harm he’s
done not just to these women but to the state during his 11 years in office, his resignation marks a huge win for New York.”

Gail Collins, in her column for the New Yark Timas (8/10, 20.6M), writes, “Hard to imagine where his talents could take him
now. Andrew Cuomo’s governor-father, Mario, was famous for giving speeches, way more famous, in fact, than he was for
governing. But absolutely nobody would turn up for an Andrew Cuomo speech — unless, of course, he was trying to explain why
all those women were accusing him of sexual harassment.”

Biden Says “Democracy Can Still Work” As Senate Approves $1T Infrastructure Plan. The 2 (8/10,
Mascaro) reports the Senate “approved a $1 fillion infrastructure plan” in a 69-t0-30 vote Tuesday “as a rare coalition of
Democrats and Republicans joined together to overcome skeptics and deliver a cornerstone of President Joe Biden’s agenda.”
Nineteen Republicans, including Senate Minority Leader McConnell, “joined all Democrats” in voting for passage. In remarks at
the White House, Biden said, “Today, we proved that democracy can still work. ... We can still come together to do big things,
often had the greatest prosperity and made the most progress when we invest in America itself. ... And that's what this
infrastructure bill does, with overwhelming support from the United States Senate.”

The Hil (8/10, Samuels, 5.69M) says Biden “extolled the virtues of bipartisanship.” Biden said, “This is
transformational. | know compromise is hard for both sides. But it's important, it's necessary for democracy to be able to function.
... 50 | want to thank everyone on both sides of the aisle for supporting this bill. Today, we proved democracy can still work.”
Biden “said he’d reached out to many of the Republicans who voted in favor of the bill earlier in the day to express his gratitude.”

The Los Angeles Times (810, 3.37M) says Biden “touted the bill's investments and the likely jobs created, framing the
accomplishment as proof that he has delivered on his campaign promise to restore a measure of bipartisan comity to
Washington.” In a later piece, the AP (8/11, Mascaro) reports that the President said two months ago that passage of the bill
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“‘would send a signal ‘to ourselves and to the world that American democracy can deliver.’ The senators who led the legislation to
passage Tuesday agreed.”

Nightly news broadcasts unanimously called the bill a victory for President Biden. NEG Nighily News (8/10, 6:39 p.m. EST,
story 4, 1:35, Holt, 4.71M) reported the Senate is “giving President Biden a victory by passing a huge infrastructure bill.” 455
World News Tonight (8/10, 6:45 p.m. EST, story 5, 2:45, Muir, 6.15M) called passage of the bill “a major victory in Washington
for President Biden.” For The CES Evening News (8/10, 6:40 p.m. EST, story 4, 1:40, Cleave, 3.58M), Kris Van Cleave similarly
called passage “a major win for President Biden.” The President was shown saying, “In this bill, we proved that we can still come
together to do big things, important things.”

(8/10, Everett, LeVine, 6.73M) calls the bill's passage “an achievement both for Biden and the bipartisan gang of 10 senators
who took the lead on investing $550 billion in new spending into roads, bridges, broadband and ports.” Politico says it was “an
undisputed triumph for their brands of aisle-crossing politics,” but a New York Tives (8/10, Weisman, Kanno-Youngs, 20.6M)
analysis says while the vote “may have been a vote of confidence for...Biden and his insistence that bipartisanship can still
thrive,” there is “a far harder task ahead for his agenda: keeping Democrats in lock step.” Similarly, the CES Evening News (8/10,
6:40 p.m. EST, story 4, 1:40, Cleave, 3.58M) reported ‘it is no guarantee that even the President’s own party will hold together to
get this bill across the finish line in the House.” The ¥Wall Street Jowmat (8/10, Duehren, Subscription Publication, 8.41M)
provides similar coverage.

Asked on NN (8/10, 556K) how long it will take for Americans to feel the economic impact of the infrastructure deal if the
measure passes the House, Commerce Secretary Raimondo said, “‘We know we have many shovel-ready projects. ... So
Americans will feel it within a matter of months certainly. But | will say | don’t think we can gloss over the magnitude of this
accomplishment. Having by been in the thick of it on the President’s team, we have heard over and over again, ‘This is too hard.
Republicans won’t vote for it. You won't find the compromise.” Yet the President has lead through all of that and delivered us to
this point today — which is just extraordinary leadership by him and a big step forward for America.”

Bill Faces “Potentially Rocky” Path In House. The measure now heads to the House, where the New Yeark Times (8/10,
Cochrane, 20.6M) says it “faces a potentially rocky and time-consuming path.” In a separate story, the Naw York Timas (8/10,
Cochrane, 20.6M) reports that in a letter to House Speaker Pelosi, “leaders of the Congressional Progressive Caucus said a poll
of their 96 members had confirmed a majority would withhold their support for the infrastructure legislation until the Senate
passes a $3.5 frillion package.” The ‘left-leaning members drew a line in the sand, putting them at odds with moderate
Democrats who have been pushing for an immediate, stand-alone vote on the infrastructure bill.”

On its website, CNEC (8/10, Pramuk, 7.34M) reports, “It could take months for Congress to pass both measures,” and
Paliieo (810, Snyder, 6.73M) says “passage of the reconciliation bill is far from assured, leaving a huge question mark on how
much of the progressive agenda will survive.” In a separate story, Pyiitiga (8/10, Snyder, 6.73M) reports, “Theoretically, the
House could decline to take up the bipartisan Senate bill as written and instead take it to a conference committee to be melded
with a larger, more liberal surface transportation and water infrastructure bill sponsored by House Transportation Chair Peter
DeFazio (D-Ore.). But White House officials have privately cautioned Democrats against going the conference route, saying they
would risk delaying or blowing up the deal.”

Poltico (8/10, Cadelago, Barron-Lopez, 6.73M) reports White House officials “say they plan to use public
polling showing the popularity of the proposals inside the bipartisan deal to compel skeptical House Democrats to support it.
White House officials will hammer home the impact of money for bridges, electric vehicle charging stations, and lead pipe
replacement, said [Louisa] Terrell [director of the White House Office of Legislative Affairs].” Terrell said, “That kind of momentum
and energy will help us in our strategy with our House colleagues to move as quickly as they can.”

Holl Cat (8/10, Wehrman, 130K) reports Rep. Tom Malinowski (D-NJ), “a member of the House
Transportation and Infrastructure Committee and the House Problem Solvers Caucus, predicted both measures would pass.”
Malinowski said, “Basically, we have several planes up in the air, trying to come in for a landing in stormy weather, and we have
air traffic controllers — our leadership in the House and the Senate - that are going to bring those planes down. ... 'm not sure
what order, or exactly when, but I'm absolutely certain the House will pass this infrastructure bill. ... | just don’t see anybody who
is committed to governing saying no to this bill at the end of the day.”

for Americans to feel its full impact.” According to the Post, “key parts” of the plan “may take the better part of a decade to come
to fruition.” That “may push completion of many of its projects into the next administration, which could complicate who receives
its political payoff. The White House maintains that the package will create both short-term and lasting economic benefits for the
nation, and pointed to polls showing it is widely popular among voters of both parties.”
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the “nation’s largest business lobbying groups,” including the US Chamber of Commerce, the Business Roundtable and the
National Association of Manufacturers, “celebrated the Senate’s passage of the $1 trillion bipartisan infrastructure bill urged the
House to swiftly send the bill to President Biden’s desk.”

Senate Begins “Vote-A-Rama” Process On Reconciliation Bill Amendments. USA Togay (8/10, 12.7M)
reports the Senate ‘immediately voted to start formal debate on the $3.5 frillion budget plan that includes what the Biden
administration has called ‘human infrastructure’ — massive investments in areas like the environment, housing, education and
health care.” Rautars (8/10) says the Senate “began a ‘vote-a-rama,” a process that gives senators the opportunity to propose
amendments to the budget resolution. Debate can run for days unless party leaders agree to a shorter period.” McConnell
“signaled that Republicans would use the vote-a-rama to erode support from moderate Democrats for what he called a ‘radical
larger spending plan. He said the plan would create a permanent welfare state and usher in the largest peacetime tax hike in
U.S. history.”

Business Groups Urge House To Pass Infrastructure Bill. The Hill (8/10, Evers-Hillstrom, 5.69M) reports

centered on national security funding, federal funding for abortions, tax increases and immigration,” and the AR (8/10, Fram)
says Republicans “unleashed an avalanche of amendments aimed at making their rivals pay a price in next year’s elections.”

Pulitice (8/10, Emma, Scholtes, 6.73M) reports Sen. Lindsey Graham (R-SC), the ranking member of the
Senate Budget Committee, said, “Yes, sir. We’re going to have one hell of a fight. ... | don’t know how long we’re going to be
here, but as long as it takes. America is worth fighting for, and America as we know it is at risk in this budget resolution.” Tha Hiki
(8/10, Carney, 5.69M) reports Sen. Bill Hagerty (R-TN), “who slow-walked the bipartisan infrastructure bill, predicted a lengthy
session, saying that it would be ‘a while.” But Reil {:ai (8/10, Krawzak, 130K) says “with the session already stretching farther
into August than senators anticipated, neither side had much appetite to drag things out.”

In a separate piece, the A (8/11, Fram) reports that approval of the budget resolution, “which seems assured, would mark
a crucial first step by Democrats toward enacting the heart of President Joe Biden’s domestic agenda.”

In a separate story, the New York Times (8/10, Broadwater, Cochrane, 20.6M) says while “both parties have historically
lamented the vote-a-rama process,” neither “wants to give it up. Typically, the party in the minority...revel in the uncomfortable
votes it can force upon the majority party that typically controls the chamber, its floor time and what gets voted on.” The ¥¥ali
StreatJowrnal (8/10, Peterson, Duehren, Collins, Subscription Publication, 8.41M) provides similar coverage.

House Will Interrupt Summer Recess To Consider Senate Budget Resolution. The Hil (8/10, Marcos,
5.69M) reports the House will interrupt its summer recess “to consider a budget resolution to kick off the process for Democrats’
$3.5 trillion spending plan.” In a letter to lawmakers Tuesday, House Majority Leader Hoyer announced that the House “will
return to session on Aug. 23 to consider the budget resolution, assuming Senate adoption likely later this week.”

House Democrats Want Pathway To Citizenship For “Documented Dreamers” In Reconciliation Bill. Rodl
{all (8/10, Monyak, 130K) reports in a Monday letter to Pelosi and Schumer, “nearly two dozen House Democrats” called
for “a pathway to citizenship not only for undocumented immigrants in their budget reconciliation measure, but also for foreign
citizens who grew up in the U.S. legally.” The lawmakers asked Pelosi and Schumer “to establish a path to green cards for
people raised and educated in the U.S. as dependents on their parents’ work visas — but who find themselves without status of
their own upon turning 21.” These so-called “documented Dreamers,” must “switch to student visas if they are in college, and
then hope to find an employer to sponsor them for limited work visas. If they can’t, many have to leave their families and ‘self-
deport’ to a country they may not even remember.”

WSJournal: Democrats Should Include Debt-Limit Increase In Budget Resolution. A ¥Wall Stest Journai (8/10,
Subscription Publication, 8.41M) editorial argues a debt-limit increase should be included in the budget resolution but Democrats
intend to link it with a short-term spending bill to keep the government operating past Sept. 30. Democrats, the Journal argues,
believe the possibility of a government shutdown and a debt default will cause Republicans to support an increase, thereby
removing it as an issue for the midterm elections.
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parties should “share the responsibility for increasing” the debt limit “on a bipartisan basis.” To the Post, “A default would harm all
Americans regardless of party. A vote to back ‘the full faith and credit of the United States’ is a pragmatic and patriotic one, which
all senators should be eager and proud to cast.”

WSJournal Decries Defeat Of Cryptocurrency Amendment. In an editorial, the Yyall Siraat Joumnal (8/10, Subscription
Publication, 8.41M) cites the defeat of an amendment to the infrastructure bill regarding the taxation of cryptocurrency “brokers”
as an example of what happens when lawmakers move quickly to write legislation on issues they do not understand.
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Texas Man Charged In Capitol Siege Probe. The Dalias Morning News (8/10, Blaskovich, 772K) reports, “A Fort
Worth motorcycle mechanic has been charged with multiple federal offenses for allegedly assaulting police with a baton and
hurling a ‘tabletop’ at them during the January mob siege of the Capitol building in Washington, authorities said Tuesday.”
Thomas John Ballard, 35, “owner of Cliffs Mobile Motorcycle Tires, was caught on video taking part in the Jan. 6 riot, the FBI
said. He was arrested in Fort Worth on Tuesday, according to federal court records.” The FBI “got a tip about Ballard in May from
someone who ran his image from a ‘wanted’ poster through a public facial recognition search tool, according to a criminal
complaint. The results turned up a ‘motorcycle-based YouTube channel called ‘CliffCares,” belonging to a bearded man with an
Infowars baseball cap who matched the suspect's appearance, the complaint said.” ingider (8/10, Mitchell, 2.74M) reports,
“Ballard is facing multiple federal accusations, including assaulting, resisting or impeding police, civil disorder, and weapons
charges.”

Two Virginia Residents Plead Guilty To Capitol Siege Probe Charges. The A® (8/10, Kunzelman) reports,
“Two friends from Virginia pleaded guilty on Tuesday to charges that they joined the mob that stormed the U.S. Capitol on Jan.
6.” Cindy Fitchett, 60, and Douglas Sweet, 59, “both face a maximum sentence of six months in prison after pleading guilty to
misdemeanor counts of parading, demonstrating or picketing in a Capitol building.” US District Judge Carl Nichols “is scheduled
to sentence them on Nov. 9 during a hearing held by video conference. Fitchett and Sweet were among a group of six people
who were arrested by police officers inside the Capitol during the siege.” Fitchett and Sweet “traveled together from Virginia to
attend former President Donald Trump’s rally on Jan. 6 before heading over to the Capitol. Fitchett recorded a video of herself
shouting, ‘We are storming the Capitol! We have broken in!”

South Carolina Man Charged In Capitol Siege Probe. The Columbia (S0} State (8/10, Monk, Bohatch, 330K)
reports from Columbia, South Carolina, “Another South Carolinian has been charged in the Jan. 6 Capitol riot, becoming the
ninth state resident to face allegations of storming the federal building.” The State adds, “Anderson County’s Derek Cooper
Gunby, 41, was formally charged and arraigned Tuesday morning in Greenville at the downtown federal courthouse. The criminal
charges against him were unsealed Tuesday, detailing charges that include violent entry and disorderly conduct on Capitol
grounds, knowingly entering or remaining in any restricted building or grounds, disorderly and disruptive conduct in a restricted
building or grounds and parading, demonstrating or picketing in a Capitol building. Gunby was released on a $25,000 unsecured
bond, an amount set by U.S. Magistrate Judge Kevin McDonald.”

US Charges Tennessee Man In Capitol Siege Probe. The fgcxville (TN} News Senfing! (8/10, Dorman, 379K)
reports, “Federal agents on Tuesday arrested a Knoxville man on charges he illegally entered the U.S. Capitol during the Jan. 6
riot and then bragged about it to others.” Clifford Meteer, 66, “is accused of climbing the stone handrailing of a staircase and
entering the building carrying a sign that read ‘STOP THE STEAL’ on one side and ‘SAVE THE REPUBLIC’ on the other.
Witnesses identified him as a man seen on video footage walking through the building for about 30 minutes, according to the
criminal complaint unsealed in U.S. District Court in D.C. Meteer left after being removed from a hallway by a police officer.” The
News Sentinel adds, “Like many of the hundreds of people arrested in connection to the insurrection that left several dead,
Meteer openly talked about his actions on social media, federal authorities allege.”

GAO Criticizes DHS Failure To Designate Election Certification As Protected Event. Just
Seourity (8/10, Hendrix, Goodman) reports a new report from the GAO found that prior to January 6, DHS “considered the
certification at the Capitol ‘routine congressional business’ and did not properly take into account the threat environment.” As a
result, DHS “did not consider special event designations that could have raised the security profile at the Capitol before the
insurrection.” The report is the first in what GAO calls “a body of work underway that examines the preparation, coordination, and
response on January 6.”

105K) reports from Grand Rapids, Michigan, “The first of several Lansing men has been sentenced for plotting to send material
support to ISIS, according to the U.S. Attorney’s Office, Western District of Michigan.” Chief US District Judge Robert J. Jonker
sentenced Muse Muse, 22, “to 78 months in federal prison followed by 10 years of supervised release, the U.S. Attorney’s Office
tells us. We're told the government initially sought a nearly 15-year prison sentence but it was shortened by 52 months after the
Court took Muse Muse’s age, personal finance, rehab potential and lack of a criminal history into consideration. The U.S.
Attorney’s Office says court documents state Muse Muse communicated with someone he believed was a Somali fighter for ISIS

Michigan Man Sentenced For Plotting To Send Aid To ISIS. WXAMLTY Grand Rapids, M (8/10,

FBI(22-tv=001497

-7205



between December 2018 and January 2019, adding all three defendants pledged loyalty to the terrorist organization on video
and sent those videos to those they believed to have been associates of ISIS.”

WILK-TY Lansing, MI (8/10, Draugelis, 61K) reports, “The FBI had been tracking Muse’s activity on the belief
that he may attempt to join ISIS. Then, on Jan. 21, 2019, special agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and members of
its Joint Terrorism Task Force arrested Muse Muse at the Gerald R. Ford International Airport in Grand Rapids, after he checked
in for a flight that would eventually take him to Somalia, with the goal of joining ISIS. Shortly thereafter, his brother Mohamud
Muse and cousin Mohamed Haji were arrested as co-conspirators.” WILX-TV adds, “Following his arrest Muse Muse adopted a
handwritten statement prepared for him by an FBI special agent that summarized his interest in ISIS and end goal regarding his
support of ISIS. In it, Muse admitted that he ‘wanted to join ISIS in Somalia so | wouldn’t have to do an attack in the United
States.”

WLNS-TY Lansing, MI (8/10, Foster, 94K) reports, “Muse and the other defendants celebrated a 2017
terrorist attack in New York, as well as saying in a separate text 1 am a terrorist’ and ‘I’'m going to Somalia, God willing.”

FBI Continues To Probe 2015 New Mexico Church Bombings. The i.as Cruces (NM) Sun-News (8/10, Garcia,
85K) reports, “The anniversary of the Las Cruces church bombings came and went with little fanfare or attention in 2021. No
press releases about rewards or announcements of arrests marked the sixth anniversary of the notorious crime. A single tweet
from the FBI was the sole reminder of an event that rocked Las Cruces. ‘It's been 6 years, but the FBI doesn't forget or stop
looking,” the tweet read. ‘We are offering a reward of up to $50K for info that leads to the arrest/conviction of the individual(s)
responsible for the bombings of 2 churches in Las Cruces NM in 2015.” The Sun-News adds, “Six years ago, two bombs went
off in two churches and a third undetonated bomb was discovered in another church. Two bombs detonated 20 minutes apart at
Calvary Baptist Church and Holy Cross Catholic Church on Aug 2, 2015, shortly after services concluded.”

NSA IG Launches Probe Into Allegations Of Media Surveillance. Reuters (8/10, Lynch,
Shepardson) reports that on Tuesday, the inspector general for the National Security Agency “said...it was launching an inquiry
into allegations that the agency had improperly spied on a member of the U.S. news media.” According to Reuters, “The
inspector general’s office did not identify which reporter or media outlet that is at the heart of its review, but the development
comes a few months after Fox News conservative host Tucker Carlson claimed he had heard from a whistleblower who told him
the NSA was monitoring his communications in a plot to leak them and force him off the air.” Reuters says that “in late June, the
NSA took the unusual step of publicly denying those allegations.” IG Robert Storch said in a written statement that his office ‘“is
examining NSA’s compliance with applicable legal authorities and Agency policies and procedures regarding collection, analysis,
reporting, and dissemination activities, including unmasking procedures, and whether any such actions were based upon
improper considerations.”

prime-time broadcast, saying he had learned of the matter from ‘a whistle-blower within the U.S. government.” The accusation
carried echoes of conspiracy theories put forward by former President Donald J. Trump, with whom Mr. Carlson is closely
aligned, about a so-called deep state out to get him.” The Times adds, “While the N.S.A. rarely comments on allegations about
its activities, the accusation prompted a rare public denial from the agency, which called it ‘untrue’ and said ‘Carlson has never
been an intelligence target of the agency and the N.S.A. has never had any plans to try to take his program off the air.”

The Wall Street Joumal (810, Volz, Subscription Publication, 8.41M) reports that NSA Inspector General Robert Storch
said the review will examine the NSA’s compliance with laws and regulations on the collection, analysis, and dissemination of
intelligence, including procedures on the revelations of the redacted identities of US citizens or residents caught up in
surveillance of foreign nationals. An NSA spokesman said the agency “remains fully committed to the rigorous and independent
oversight provided by the NSA Inspector General’s office.”

CHS Nows (8/10, Gazis, 5.39M) reports that while Storch did not “explicitly name Carlson, [an] official familiar
with the matter confirmed the host's allegations were the focus of the review.” A Fox News spokesperson said the network is
“gratified to learn the NSA'’s egregious surveillance of Tucker Carlson will now be independently investigated.” A spokesperson
for the agency said the NSA “remains fully committed to the rigorous and independent oversight provided by the NSA Inspector
General's office. The OIG plays a critical role in our Agency’s mission by overseeing the activities of NSA/CSS and providing
recommendations that continue to promote effectiveness, efficiency, and accountability within the Agency.”

The Af* (8/10, Merchant) reports the announcement “puts the NSA’s inspector general at the center of a politically volatile
issue.” On Tuesday, Rep. Jim Himes (D-CT), a member of the House Intelligence Committee, “criticized the furor over Carlson’s
allegations as the ‘latest right-wing attempt to damage our security services.” He charged those promoting the outcry are “badly
hurting our intelligence community with outright lies.” Meanwhile, Newswesk (8/10, Gile, 2.67M) reports Sen. Marco Rubio (R-FL)
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on Tuesday praised the review, calling it “an important step toward ensuring public confidence. It is important that this review is
as fransparent as possible so it doesn’t fuel further public suspicion and distrust.” He also “criticized the NSA’s statement for
side-stepping the question of whether the agency had intercepted Carlson’s communications and was a target of an
investigation.”

Politico: Rosen Told Senators Trump Asked About Legal Strategy To Overturn Election.
Polifico (8/10, Swan, Wu, 6.73M) reports, “Donald Trump asked the country’s top legal official in late December about a
conspiratorial draft complaint aimed at overturning the 2020 election results, according to a previously unreported account of
Trump’s phone call with former acting Attorney General Jeffrey Rosen.” Rosen “persuaded Trump the lawsuit wasn’t a good
idea, he told Senate investigators last weekend, two sources familiar with his testimony said. The previously unreported details
underscore how hard DOJ lawyers worked to shoot down the increasingly harebrained legal strategies that reached the
president’s desk.”

ODNI Releases Section 702 Report. Lawfare (8/10, Klehm) reports on Wednesday, ODNI released “its
21st Joint Assessment of Section 702 Compliance, which covers June 1, 2018 to Nov. 30, 2018.” The semiannual report was
produced ‘in compliance with the FISA Amendments Act of 2008.” According to a press release, the report found ‘that the
agencies continued to implement the procedures in a manner that reflected a focused and concerted effort by the Intelligence
Community (IC) personnel to comply with the requirements of Section 702.” Lawfare writes that this is “in spite of a significant
increase in the overall compliance incident rate, which the press release” attributes to “two incidents made up almost 99% of the

IC’s compliance incidents.”

Virginia Mosque Asks For Religious Tiles To Be Exempted From Iranian Sanctions. The 2 (8/10,
Barakat) reports a northern Virginia mosque is “asking the Biden administration to release a set of religious tiles that were
confiscated at Dulles International Airport after they were deemed to violate sanctions on Iran.” A spokesperson for “Customs
and Border Protection confirmed that the tiles were placed on hold June 21 and that on June 30, the Treasury Department’s
Office of Foreign Asset Control determined that, under the sanctions imposed on Iran, the tiles could not be imported.” The
spokesperson “said no final determination has been made on the tiles’ disposition.”

Federal Prosecutors Say Group Charged With Plotting Whitmer Kidnapping Also Discussed

Targeting Other Governors. The Cieveland Plain Daaler (8/10, Tobias, 1.22M) reports from Columbus, Ohio, “Federal
prosecutors say that a group of men charged with planning to kidnap Michigan Gov. Gretchen Whitmer last year also considered
targeting Ohio Gov. Mike DeWine, according to a new court filing.” The Plain Dealer adds, “In the Monday filing, the first time
DeWine was connected to the case, prosecutors said the accused plotters during a June 6, 2020 meeting ‘proposed attacking
the governors of Michigan, Ohio, and Virginia.” The filing doesn’t state where the meeting took place, but federal prosecutors
previously have described a June 6, 2020 planning meeting the group held in Dublin, Ohio, a Columbus suburb. One member of
the group, Barry Croft, brought an improvised explosive device to the meeting, saying he planned to use it, the filing says. A
confidential informant recorded the meeting.”
Miive (M (8/10, Barrett, 828K) reports, “Members of a paramilitary group charged with conspiring to kidnap
Whitmer claim they were set up by undercover FBI agents and informants, but prosecutors pushed back against those claims in
documents filed Monday in federal court. Prosecutors claim the accused kidnapping plotters were already planning violence
against public officials before undercover FBI agents entered the picture. The filing claims suspects Adam Fox and” Croft
“attended a meeting with militia activists from multiple states in June 2020,” and prosecutors “say Cox showed off an improvised
explosive device at the meeting and referred to himself as a ‘terrorist’ who was going to ‘burn motherf*****g houses down, blow
S*** up.w

The Toladn (OH) Blade (8/10, Provance, 49K) reports, “The 22-page filing from U.S. Attorney Andrew Birge in U.S. District
Court in Grand Rapids was in response to a defense motion to produce evidence from confidential FBI sources. To demonstrate
that the defendants in the case were already predisposed to engage in the plot prior to the involvement of investigators,
Monday'’s filing states:” The Blade adds, “The fact that Ohio’s Republican governor was also a potential target was revealed in
October when arrests were made in the Michigan plot. At the time, Mr. DeWine tfold reporters that the revelations were ‘shocking’
and ‘horrible.”

The Colurniiug (OH Dispateh (8/10, Borchardt, 526K) reports, “The defendants have argued they were entrapped by the
FBI and there was no plot. Prosecutors said in Monday’s 22-page filing that's not possible because the accused ‘proposed
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attacking the governors of Michigan, Ohio, and Virginia’” a month before meeting with an FBI informant.” Also reporting are
Deadline Delrott (8/10) and WK SU-FM Kent, OH (8/10, 5K).

Police Say California Lottery Winner Was Killed By Husband In Murder-Suicide. independent
(UK (8/10, Spocchia, 1.19M) reports, “A Californian woman who won more than $2 million (£1.4 million) in a lottery last
year has reportedly been murdered by her husband in Oklahoma along with her young daughter.” Tiffani Hill, 31, “was with her
one-year-old daughter Leanne when her husband, 42-year-old John Donato, fired at her and Leanne on 30 July. He afterwards
shot and killed himself. Calera Police, the FBI and Choctaw Tribal Police were called to the address in Calera...to find Ms Hill and
Mr Donato both dead. Leanne, who was critically injured, was airlifted to a hospital in Dallas, Texas, where she remained for the
weekend. The FBI told a local news outlet, News 12, that she had died three days later, on 2 August.” The FBI “took on the
investigation into the deaths because it involved at least one member of an Oklahoma tribe.”

South Carolina Federal Inmate Sentenced In Murder-For-Hire Plot. The Cresmwnod {SC} index-Journal
(8/10, 32K) reports, “A man incarcerated at a federal prison in Edgefield was sentenced to more than 21 years of additional
prison time after frying to hire a hitman to kill a federal prosecutor and a key witness in a prior court case against him, according
to the U.S. Attorney’s Office.” Richard Robert Gilbert, 52, “is incarcerated with the Federal Bureau of Prisons and was serving a
130-month sentence in a 2017 drug trafficking case in Kentucky. While at FCI Edgefield, he used a contraband cellphone to
arrange for a hitman to kill the federal prosecutor and a witness in his Kentucky case, but the person he contacted was an
undercover FBI agent, the USAO news release said.” Gilbert “sent the undercover officer a $2,000 check from his prison canteen
account as a down payment for the killing, telling prison officials the money was going to an investment firm.”

Attorney For Convicted Kentucky Constable Seeks New Trial. The Somarset (KY) Commonweatth Jourmnal
(8/10, Slavey, 23K) reports, “The attorney for Michael ‘Wally’ Wallace has filed a memorandum in federal court providing more
details as to why they believe the Pulaski constable should be given a new frial after being convicted by a jury in June.” Attorney
Robert Norfleet “filed the request for a new trial in July, after Wallace and fellow constable Gary Baldock were found guilty in a
jury trial of Conspiracy against Civil Rights and Possession with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine.” The Commonwealth
Journal adds, “Wallace and Norfleet claim that the trial was unfair for the defense because the U.S. government ‘concealed
material information’ that prevented Wallace from mounting a proper defense. Norfleet's argument surrounds the FBI’s Interview
Report Form, commonly referred to as the ‘302 Report,” which summarizes an interview between an agent and a subject”

Former Suffolk County, New York DA Sentenced In Corruption Probe. The Chiaf-Leader (8/10, Khavkine)
reports, “Nearly four years after their indictment on Federal charges of helping the then-Suffolk Police Chief cover up the 2012
beating of a man in police custody, the county’s former District Attorney, Thomas J. Spota, and his Chief of Investigations,
Christopher McPartland, were each sentenced to five years in prison.” The Chief-Leader adds, “The sentences for Mr. Spota, 79,
and Mr. McPartland, 55, followed their December 2019 convictions on Federal charges, including conspiracy, witness-tampering,
obstruction of justice and other offenses in connection with their efforts to keep under wraps the December 2012 beat-down by
then-SCPD Chief James Burke of a man who had broken into his police vehicle. Handed down Aug. 10 by United States District
Judge Joan M. Azrack, they culminate one of the darker chapters in the county’s recent history.”

The Fort dsiferson {NY) Fateh (8/10, Finn, 1.44M) reports, “Jacquelyn M. Kasulis, acting United States Attorney for the
Eastern District of New York, and Jacqueline Maguire, acting assistant director-in-charge for the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
announced the sentences. The sentences stem from the defendants’ December 17, 2019 convictions following a six-week
federal jury trial; they were convicted on all four counts of the indictment including conspiracy to tamper with withesses and
obstruct an official proceeding; witness tampering; obstruction of justice; and being accessories after-the-fact to former Suffolk
County Police Department Chief of Department James Burke’s ‘deprivation of a prisoner’s civil rights,” the U.S. Attorney of the
Eastern District of New York said in a release.” WAEG-TY New York (8/10, 351K) also reports.

Georgia Man Pleads Guilty To PPE Fraud. Newswesk (8/10, Hutzler, 2.67M) reports, “A Georgia man
has pleaded guilty in a multi-million COVID-19 scam involving personal protective equipment (PPE).” The Department of Justice
“announced Tuesday that Christopher Parris, a New York native who now lives in Lawrenceville, Georgia, faces 30 years in
prison for wire fraud in connection to a presidentially-declared emergency. Prosecutors say between February and April of last
year, when the U.S. was experiencing a shortage of protective equipment amid the coronavirus outbreak, Parris offered to sell
non-existent supplies to various medical companies and government entities.” Parris, 41, “specifically offered to sell scarce 3M-
brand N95 respirator masks that he pledged to secure through his Atlanta-based company Encore Health Group.”
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Ignatius: Despite Increase In Cyberattacks Since Biden Took Office, US “At Least Appears To Be

that the danger of cyberattacks from Russia, China and other nations is so serious that it is mobilizing all parts of the
government, including” the NSA’s Cybersecurity Collaboration Center, “an organization once so secretive it was known as ‘No
Such Agency.” President Biden and National Security Adviser Sullivan “believed the Trump administration had adopted a
‘laissez-faire’ attitude toward what was becoming an undeclared war in cyberspace.” While “cyberattacks on U.S. targets have, if
anything, escalated since Biden took office,” the US “at least appears to be fighting back. Over the past seven months, Biden has
taken a series of actions, often with little fanfare, to mobilize a response across the government and private sector.”

DOJ Investigation Finds Sex Abuse At New Jersey Women’s Prison. Reugters (8/10) reports
that a DOJ investigation has “found that prisoners were subjected to sexual abuse” at Edna Mahan Correctional Facility for
Women — a women’s prison in Clinton, New Jersey. Reuters continues that while speaking at news conference “to announce
settlement that calls for reforms at the facility,” Kristen Clarke, the head of DOJ’s civil rights division, “said the investigation found
that” the prison “failed to protect prisoners from sexual abuse by facility staff.” Reuters adds that as part of the settlement — which
still needs a judge’s approval — New Jersey “has agreed to change its training and policies and allow an independent monitor to
oversee reforms at the women’s prison.”

DOJ Clashes With Federal Inmates Over Credits To Reduce Prison Time. Reutars (8110,
Lynch) reports that the Justice Department “asked a judge on Tuesday to deny a bid by four low-level federal inmates to qualify
for early release under a new criminal justice reform law that allows shortened prison terms through recidivism-reduction
programs.” Reuters adds, “In the U.S. District Court in Oregon, federal prosecutors said no program or activity the inmates took
part in qualify for earned time credits. The inmates’ public defender and some lawmakers have said the Bureau of Prisons’ (BOP)
criteria are too strict.” According to Reuters, “The rift could increase pressure on the Justice Department, which is under fire from
civil rights advocates for its inaction to prevent BOP from sending thousands of federal inmates back to prison once the
pandemic emergency is lifted.”

After Skepticism, San Diego Sheriff Releases Details About Video Of Deputy’s Collapse. The New
York Times (8/10, Paz, 20.6M) reports that after medical experts expressed “skepticism about body camera footage showing”
San Diego County Sheriff's Deputy David Faiivae collapsed “while investigating a substance he believed to be fentanyl,” the
Sheriff's Department on Monday ‘released several reports related to the incident, including the results of a laboratory analysis
that found that the substances figuring in the dramatic video included fentanyl and methamphetamine.” The Times explains that
the footage “had been met with scrutiny from medical and addiction experts who said it was impossible to overdose on fentanyl
simply by handling the drug.” Furthermore, “even though the newly released documents show that the substances Deputy
Faiivae handled later tested positive for fentanyl, fluorofentanyl and methamphetamine, they do not say whether Deputy Faiivae
was found to have overdosed.”

Apple’s Move Against Child Pornography Shifts Battle Lines For Law Enforcement, Technologists.
In the “Cybersecurity 202 blog of the Washington Faost (8/10, 10.52M), Joseph Marks writes, “Apple’s latest move to fight the
digital sharing of child pornography is opening up some fissures in a seven-year standoff between technologists and law
enforcement over fighting the spread of criminal activity online.” The dispute “has centered primarily on FBI and Justice
Department demands for special police access to encrypted communications that would otherwise be shielded from everyone,
including the platform where the conversation is happening.” Marks adds, “Justice Department and FBI officials say that access —
with a warrant — is vital to stop terrorists, purveyors of child pornography and other criminals from ‘going dark’ and acting with
impunity online. Technologists nearly uniformly say creating such an encryption backdoor will make everyone more hackable and
that the trade-offs aren’t worth it. The fight's flared periodically since 2014 with no significant give or take from either side.”

Biden Announces Eight Nominations To US Attorney Positions. The New Yark Times (8/10, Kanno-Youngs,
20.6M) reports President Biden “nominated Damian Wiliams as the U.S. attorney in Manhattan on Tuesday, naming the first
African American to lead one of the most powerful prosecutor’s offices in the country as part of a slate of picks for top law
enforcement posts.” The Times says Biden “also announced nominees to supervise two other offices that tend to investigate the
Justice Department’s more prominent cases, including Breon S. Peace, a former federal prosecutor, as the U.S. attorney in
Brooklyn and Jessica D. Aber as the U.S. attorney for the Eastern District of Virginia, where she has worked since 2009.” The
Times adds Biden “tapped Carla B. Freedman, a prosecutor in the U.S. attorney’s office for the Northern District of New York, to
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lead the office, setting her up to be the first Senate-confirmed woman to fill the position,” as well as William J. Ihlenfeld Il “as the
U.S. attorney for the Northern District of West Virginia, Christopher R. Kavanaugh as the U.S. attorney for the Western District of
Virginia, Darcie N. McElwee as the U.S. attorney for the District of Maine, and William S. Thompson as the U.S. attorney for the
Southern District of West Virginia.” Reuters (8/10, Wolfe, Lynch) and the New York Post (8/10, Lungariello, 7.45M) provide
similar coverage.
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From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: | |

To: | [FBI); Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1

Sent: August 12, 2021 10:08 AM (UTC-04:00) b7C -1
b5 -2

Thanks.

Who is going to tell Matt/

Stephen

From:| b6 -1
b7C -1

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 7:11:53 PM

Subject

Good evening,

| spoke to the Deputy this evening.

To: BI Prest, Erin M. (OGC) P7E -3
(FBI _ b5 -2

bs -1,2
Please follow up with any questions.
Thank vol),
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

Specral Counsel
Deputy Director’s Office
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the

intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or disseminatio
required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by callin

n (unless otherwise
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b6 -1,5

From: [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: b7C -1,5
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) b5 -2
Sent: August 12, 2021 3:54 PM (UTC-04:00)

Sienhen

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7236
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From
Subject:
To:

Cc:

August 12, 2021 4.45 PM (UTC-04.00)

Sent:

b5 -1,2
bé

-5

-5

b7C

-1

bé

-1

b7C
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™ b7E -3

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitied to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. The message, along with any attachmenis, may be confidential and legally privileged. If vou are not the
intended recipient of this message, please destroy [t prompily without further refention or dissemingtior

requived by law). Please notify the sender of the ervor by a separate e-mail or by calling

{unless otherwise
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From: [ [OGC) (FBI) b6 -1

Subject: Automatic reply | b7c -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI) b7E -3
Sent: August 13, 2021 9:22 AM (UTC-04:00) b5 -2

| will be out of the office on AL on Friday, August 13. If you can wait please email me at| fand |

will get back to you on Monday when | return to the office.

If this is an urgent matter please call me at| |

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7245



From: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE; DO) (EBl) shared "Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBl:Special Agents PG Draft b6 -1

(08-17-21)" with you. b7c -1
To: | IDO) (EBI); Feinberg, Matthew A. (€D) (FBI CID) (FBI b5 -2
l KOTD) (FBI |(RPO) (FBI); Delbagno, Wiliam J. {CCRSE) (FB
CID) (FBI)
Ce: ] JOGC) (EBI); McNally, Richard (OGC) (FBI)
sent: Kiiet 1L o0 1oL DRI A
Attached:
o Stephen
Fro
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:03 AM
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI| kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (EB]
Delbaeno Wiman 1. [CCRSB (FBI
b
b6 -1
b7C -1
‘. b7E -3
ey b5 -2
Tovnesd

(DO} (FBI) shared a file with you
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From: [0GC) (FBI) b6 -1

Subject: Re! b7C -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)] |

Sent: August 17, 2021 1:35 PM (UTC-04:00)

Cando

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 1:34:44 PM

Tq| |
Subject: RE:

How about 2:30?

Thx. b6 -1
b7C -1

From| | b7E -3

Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2021 1:30 PM

Tq Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI|

Subject: Re:

Sure, anytime is fine. Thx.

From| |

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 1:04:57 PM

To Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)|
Subject: Re:

Any time after 1:30-4 or after bwe call

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ b6 -1
b7Cc -1

From| b7E -3

Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2021 11:01:28 AM

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI

Subject: Re:

Absolutely

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)| | b6 -1

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 11:00:45 AM b7C -1

To | b7E -3

Subject: RE:

Thanks

This afternoon after you get back, can yOLI:|and me connect on our 1:00 call tomorrow with NSCLB. Just want
to chat for 10-15mins.

Let me know what works for both of you.

Stephen

Fromi be -1

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:58 AM b7C -1
b7E -3

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7341



Subject:

HiStephen
Justan F¥lonmy wayioa I\Niiﬁ monitor my phone b6 -1
b7C -1

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7342



From: [ loce)(FBI)

Subject: Fw: RE:
To: | [OGC) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: August 17, Z0ZT T:37 PM (UTC-04:00)

i will send out an invite on the ILU line

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

onfidentiality Statement: This message is transmitied to you by th fice of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of
Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitied to you by the Office of 1 5]
fmvestigation. The message, along with any artactunents, may be confidential and legally privileged. If vou ave not the
intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further reteniion or dissemination {unfess otherwise

requived by lawj. Please notifv the sender of the ervor by ¢ separate e-snail or by calli ﬂgl

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI|

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 13:34

Tq

Subject: RE:

How about 2:30?

bée -1
b7C -1

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. b7E -3

From{

Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2021 1:30 PM

To

Subject: Re:

Sure, anytime is fine. Thx.

From|

Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2021 1:04:57 PM

Tq

Subject: Re:

Any time after 1:30-4 or after bwe call

From

Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2021 11:01:28 AM

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI

Subject: Re:

Absolutely
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Thanks|:| b6 -1

b7C -1
This afternoon after you get back, can y0L|:|and me connect on our 1:00 call tomorrow with NSCLB. Just want
to chat for 10-15mins.

Let me know what works for both of you.

Stephen
From{ b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:58 AM b7Cc -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI b7E -3
Subject:

HiStephen
lust an FY! on my way tci Will monitor my phone
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From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: l :
To: 1 | b6 -5
Sent: August 17, 2021 3:21 PM (UTC-04:00) b7C -5

b5 -2
Your meeting was forwarded

Kelty, Stephen . {0GC (FEDY has forwarded your meeting request to additional people.

Nang ”\un
| b5 -2

o

iz
74
%,

%

Naoiplonts
Feinbara, Matthew A LD ER1 bé -1
I b7C -1
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From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

To: bé -1
Cc: b7C -1
Sent: August 18, 2021 10:32 AM (UTC-04:00) bE —2
FromI | b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, August 1/, 2021 5:08:56 PM b7Cc -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (0GC) (FBI| | b7E -3
Cci b5 -2
Subject:| |

b5 -1,2

)-7348




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
regquived by lawj. Please notifv the sender of the ervor by ¢ separate e-nail or by calling
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) | b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 16:17 b7c -1
b7E -3
T |
Subject: RE:

Yes, I’'m on.

From| b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 4:03 PM b7Cc -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI b7E -3
Subject:

Are you getting on the call?
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: |
To: Braverman, Adam L. {ODAG) (JMD); Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI)
Cc: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: August 18, 2021 1:01 PM (UTC-04:00)
Attached: |
Adam,
Please let me know if you have any questions,
Matt

Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief
Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation

b5 -2

b7E -3
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Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI)

Subject: b5 -2

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 3:30 PM

End: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 4:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI)

Required Attendees:  Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI)} HRB) (FBI); b6 -1
Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI); Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) b7C -1
(FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A.
(CD) (FBI)

Optional Attendees: EAD HRB Scheduler; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)
| (DO) (FBI)

Attachments: b5 -2

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7378



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
Required Attendees:  Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI] [HRB) (FBI); b6 -1
Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI); Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) b7C -1
(FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A.
(CD) (FBI)
Optional Attendees: EAD_HRB_Scheduler; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI);
DO) [FBI)
Attachments: b5 -2

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7404



Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI)

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Microsoft Teams Meeting

Wednesday, September 1, 2021 3:30 PM
Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:00 PM
Tentatively accepted

(none)
Not yet responsed

Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI)

Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI)| HRB) (FBI);
Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI); Dimos, Nicholas (FFD)
(FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A.
(CD) (FBI)

b5 -2

b6 -1
b7C -1

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7430



From: | loce) (Fei) b6 -1

Subject: 1 | b7Cc -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) b5 -2
Sent: August 18, 2021 1:53 PM (UTC-04:00)

| can do 2:30. Thanks!

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI| | b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, August 18,2021 12:13 PM b7¢ -1
To| b7E -3
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI)] | b5 -2

Subjec{ |

Let me know if you're free afier 2. I want to give you an update and discuss a BWC issue with you. Thanks.

Stephen
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" b6 -1
From: b7C -1
Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2021 8:22:10 PM b7E -3
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FB| | b5 -2
Cc: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI)
Subjec1
Hey Stephen,
b5 -1,2
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4,27

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7431



From: loGe) (FBI) b6 -1
Subject: ] b7c -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI);| b7E -3
Sent: August 18, 2021 11:48 PM (UTC-04:00) b5 -2
Attached: |
From: Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI) |
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 11:45:38 PM
T4 |
Subject
From: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI) ‘ggc'fl
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021, 11:41 PM bTE -3
To: Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI); Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI); Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD) (FBI); Brown, b5 -2
James Robert Jr. (OTD) (FBI); Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FB]| |ITADD) (FBI); Feinberg,
Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Ce:| [HRB) (FBI); Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI); Watts, Wendell A. (FFD) (FBI)
[Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB)

Subject:
Darrin, Brian, Michael, Robert, Calvin and Matt,

b5 -1,2

b7E -30

FBI (22-cv-00149

)-7441



b5 -1,2
b7E -30

Thanks for the continued coordination and collaboration on this,

Dave

From: Brown, James Robert Jr. (OTD) (FBI)|
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 7:00 PM

To: Schlendorf, David W.

EED) (ERI

J; Turner, Brian

Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI

(ITADD) (FBI)

b7E -3

C. (CCRSB) (FBI) |

phivers, Calvin A.

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7442



b6 -1

b7C -1
Cc| | Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI) | Watts, Wendell _
b7E -3
Subject: Re: Body Worn Camera Procurement Update - As of July 28
Sir(s)
b5 -1
b7E -30
The tearn is meeting again tomorrow to follow up. Let me know i there are more immediate questions or | have
miss interpreted your eroail.
Robert Brown
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
b7E -3
Robert Brown
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7443



From: | bGC) (FBI) b6 -1

Subject: FYI -- Facing revolt from police chiefs, U.S. Marshals agree to change body camera rules b7c -1
To: - ; ; ' C) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC)
Sent: August 19, 2021 10:54 AM (UTC-04:00)

hitps/Awww . nbonews.com/politicsfiustice-departmentfacing-revoit-police-chiefs-y-s-marshals-agree-
change-bodv-nl27702%

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7449



From: Bulletin Inteligence

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FBI Public Affairs - Director's AM News Briefing Friday, August 20, 2021

To: l ] b7E -3
Sent: August 20, 2021 5:00 AM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: FBIDirBriefing210820.doc

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
directly to that story.

Contractual Obligations and Copyright: This copyrighted material is for the internal use of FBI
employees only and, by contract, may not be redistributed without Bulletin Intelligence’s express written
consent.

Contact Information: Please contact us any time af |
Use of this email address will automatically result in your message being delivered to everyone involved
with your service, including senior management. Thank you.

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7455



FBI PUBLIC AFFAIRS — DIRECTOR’S AM NEWS BRIEFING

FRIDAY, AUGUST 20, 2021 5:00 AM EDT

North Carolina Man Surrenders To Capitol Police After Bomb Threat Near Library Of Congress.
NBC Nightly News (8/19, 6:31 p.m. EST, lead story, 2:40, Holt, 5.42M) reported, “Washington held its breath for several
hours today as the US Capitol complex came under threat again. This time allegedly by a North Carolina man with a list of
grievances against the government, who...drove his pickup truck on to a sidewalk at the library of Congress and declared he had
a bomb. Capitol Hill offices were evacuated as police tried to negotiate with the man who streamed his demands live on social
media before surrendering.” NBC (Williams) added, “Nearly five hours after he parked his pickup,” Floyd Ray Roseberry “gave up
and followed instructions to crawl away, ending a tense standoff.”

ABC World News Tonight (8/19, 6:41 p.m. EST, story 3, 2:00, Muir, 5.28M) reported that Roseberry was
taken “into custody just before 2:30 PM investigators descending on his North Carolina home. Bomb disposal robots seen here
outside. Capitol police just told us there was no functioning bomb in the truck, but they’re examining whether any bomb-making
materials.”

GRS EBvening News (8/19, 6:37 p.m. EST, story 3, 2:20, O'Donnell, 3.94M) reported, “Roseberry live
streamed the standoff on Facebook, asking to speak to the President,” and “ranting about the end of the war in Afghanistan.”
CBS (Pegues) added, “The 49-year-old from North Carolina said that he had a propane gas container in the back of a truck.”
Roseberry “claimed the detonator would trigger the gas container if police, including snipers posted around the perimeter, shot
him,” and “at around 2:00 PM, when they were trying to deliver a cell phone to him, he surrendered, a relief to police. There was
no bomb in the truck. Possible bomb-making materials were found.”

The Washingion Fost (8/19, Johnson, Flynn, Olivo, Jamison, 10.52M) reports that “for the third time in eight months,
Washington was brought to a standstill Thursday as the seat of the U.S. government came under the threat of violence, this time
from a man who parked a truck near the Capitol, demanded to speak with President Biden about a range of grievances and
threatened to destroy two blocks of the nation’s capital with an explosive device.” The Post adds, “Before he was taken into
custody, Roseberry delivered a tirade over a Facebook live video in which he assailed Biden and other Democrats, called for a
revolt against the federal government and claimed there were other ‘patriots’ waiting in vehicles elsewhere in D.C. ‘The revolution
is on, it's here, it's today,” he said in his live stream. ‘America needs a voice. I'll give it to them.”

The New York Times (8/19, Cochrane, Cramer, 20.6M) reports that Capitol Police Chief J. Thomas Manger “told reporters
that officers had observed items on Mr. Roseberry’s fruck that concerned them, including a propane gas container. He said that
charges against Mr. Roseberry would be determined with the U.S. attorney’s office.” Roseberry, “a resident of Grover, N.C., was
making anti-government statements, according to a law enforcement official. Chief Manger said that the police had spoken with
members of Mr. Roseberry’s family.”

The AP (8/19, Tucker, Balsamo) reports that “even in a city with a long history of dramatic law enforcement encounters
outside federal landmarks, this episode was notable for its timing — Washington remains on edge eight months after the
insurrection at the U.S. Capitol — and for the way the suspect harnessed social media to draw attention to his actions in the hours
before his arrest.” The AP adds, “As police continued negotiations, video surfaced of Roseberry on Facebook Live inside the
truck, which was stuffed with coins and boxes. He threatened explosions, expressed hostility toward President Joe Biden,
profanely warned of a ‘revolution’ and laid bare a series of grievances related to U.S. positions on Afghanistan, health care and
the military.”

Reulars (8/19, Chavez, Lynch) reports, “Two law enforcement sources, speaking on condition of anonymity,
said it appeared Roseberry had acted alone.” Pglitice (8/19, Wu, Caygle, Ferris, 6.73M) reports, “Manger said there is no
indication Roseberry was acting with others and law enforcement officials do not have reason to believe there are other explosive
devices in the city. The police chief's assertions come after Roseberry said on social media earlier in the day there were ‘four’
additional explosive devices in the surrounding area without providing additional details. There was ‘nothing that serious’ in
Roseberry’s criminal background, according to Manger, who said law enforcement officials were still trying to identify a motive.
‘We do know that Mr. Roseberry has had some losses in his family,” Manger said. ‘1 believe his mother recently passed away,
and we spoke with members of his family, and there were other issues that he was dealing with.” Thg Hiki (8/19, Folley, 5.69M)
reports that Manger “also noted that officers were able to determine Roseberry had a criminal history in North Carolina, but he
said it was ‘nothing that serious.”

ONN (8/19, Wild, Diaz, 89.21M) reports, “On Roseberry’s now-removed Facebook page, he frequently made
pro-Trump posts and posted videos from Trump’s ‘Million MAGA March’ on November 14. In video posted Thursday, Roseberry
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called himself a ‘patriot.” He said he doesn't care if Trump ever becomes president again but also that he thinks ‘all Democrats
need to step down.”

USA Today (8/19, Behrmann, Johnson, 12.7M) reports, “The suspect engaged in a rambling, largely anti-
government narrative — at one point referring to the government’s chaotic exit from Afghanistan and ‘kids being raped.” The
livestream also showed a large, weathered canister in the man’s lap, as he suggested that whatever explosives he was carrying
would detonate if officers attempted to shoot him.” USA Today notes that “both chambers of Congress are currently out of
session for their summer breaks. Most lawmakers are currently not in their Washington offices.”

Roll Call (8/19, Cioffi, 130K) reports, “Roseberry communicated with negotiators by writing on a whiteboard
but refused to use a phone delivered to him by robot. After refusing to use the phone, Roseberry ‘got out of the car on his own’
and was taken into custody, the news release said.” The ¥Wali Street Joumal (8/19, Gurman, Corse, Subscription Publication,
8.41M) reports that police sent snipers to the scene, as well as bomb technicians from the US Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives. The FBI's Washington field office and Washington’s Metropolitan Police Department also responded.

President Denies Military Leaders Urged Him To Leave Some Troops In Afghanistan. ABC
World News Tonight (8/19, 6:39 p.m. EST, story 2, 2:30, Muir, 5.28M) reported there are “questions tonight about whether
the President’s military advisers had actually urged him to leave a small number of American troops in Afghanistan.” As part of
Wednesday’s interview, George Stephanopoulos asked the President, “Your top military advisers warned against drawing
against this timeline. They wanted you to keep 2,500 troops.” The President responded, “No, they didn’t. That wasn’t true.” After
showing Stephanopoulos pressing the President on the issue, Martha Raddatz added, ‘the President may not remember or
recall, but we have been reporting for months now that senior military leaders did advise the President to leave a residual force in
Afghanistan, but the President decided against it and he is, after all, the Commander in Chief, but all of this is going to be looked
at”

of advisers...pushed back on his plan to withdraw no matter the conditions on the ground, or made the case for leaving a residual
force, then that is a shocking indictment of his national security team.” Biden “has surrounded himself with a team of sycophants
and enablers who share his worst instincts.”

Biden Says He Would Have Tried To Withdraw Even If Trump Hadn’t Cut Deal With Taliban. ABC's Good
Moming America (8/19, 2.79M) featured Stephanopoulos’ intervisw (8/19, Crawford, 2.44M) with Biden conducted on
Wednesday, parts of which aired on Wednesday night. Stephanopoulos saying to Biden, “Sounds like you think we should have
gotten out a long time ago.” Biden was shown replying: “We should have. ... Getting out would be messy no matter when it

troops from Afghanistan even if former President Trump had not struck a deal with the Taliban to get out of the country by May
1.” Biden is quoted as saying, “l would have tried to figure out how to withdraw those troops, yes, because ... there is no good
time to leave Afghanistan. ... 15 years ago would have been a problem, 15 years from now — the basic choice is, am | going to
send your sons and your daughters to war in Afghanistan in perpetuity.” According to Axios, Biden previously had “sought to
deflect blame on to the former president for the swift Taliban takeover of Afghanistan, saying that the peace deal Trump signed
with the Taliban in 2020 set the stage for the subsequent withdrawal.”

Likewise, Politicn (8/19, Forgey, 6.73M) says Biden’s “latest statement that he would have pursued a pullout of U.S. troops
regardless of Trump’s negotiations with the Taliban complicates the current administration’s argument for its own withdrawal
order.” According to the Al (8/19, Lee, Tucker), Biden “can go only so far in claiming the agreement boxed him in” because “it
had an escape clause.” The AP says the US “could have withdrawn from the accord if Afghan peace talks failed,” which “they
did, but Biden chose to stay in it, although he delayed the complete pullout from May to September.”

Biden: “A Hell Of A Lot More Troops” Would Have Been Needed For US To Stay In Afghanistan. ABRCs
Good Morning America (8/19, 2.79M) featured George Stephanopoulos’ intsrviewy (8/19, Crawford, 2.44M) with the
President. Stephanopoulos said Biden “promised for the first time that the US military would stay as long as it takes to get all
Americans out,” and was “also defiant, insisting we had to get out now, admitting no mistakes.” Biden was shown being asked:
“Back in July you said a Taliban takeover was highly unlikely. Was the intelligence wrong, or did you downplay it?” Biden replied:
“There was no consensus. You go back and look at the intelligence reports. They said that it was more likely to be sometime by
the end of the year. ... The idea that the Taliban would take over was premised on the notion that somehow the 300,000 troops
we had trained and equipped was going to just collapse, were going to give up. | don't think anybody anticipated that.” Biden
added: “l hear people say, ‘well, you had 2500 fols in there and nothing was happening. There wasn’t any war.’ But, guess
what? The fact was that the reason it wasn’t happening is the last President negotiated a year earlier that he’'d be out by May 1
and that in return, there would be no attack on American forces. That's what was done. That's why nothing was happening. ... |
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have a May 1 deadline. | have one of two choices. Do | say, ‘we’re staying’ — and do you think we would not have to put a hell of
a lot more troops? We had tens of thousands of froops there before. Tens of thousands. Do you think they would have just said,
‘no problem? Don't worry about it. We're not going to attack anybody?’ In the meantime, the Taliban was taking territory all
throughout the country.”
made in his interview with Stephanopoulos, particularly his claim that he had not been pressed by military leaders to keep a
stabilizing force in Afghanistan.

Frank Bruni writes in the New York Times (8/19, 20.6M) that the US “is routinely overconfident. We perpetually overreach.
And while Biden obviously didn’t think we had the might to fix Afghanistan for good, he thought we had the muscle to flee
Afghanistan without mortification. Call it a humbler strain of arrogance. It's arrogance nonetheless.” Biden “seemed to have much
too much faith that the extraction would be quick, clean and relatively painless, just as other American leaders over the past two
decades had too much faith that they could nurture a better Afghan government and a stronger Afghan military. To be enamored
with American potency is to exaggerate it.” Biden “gave us false assurances because he was falsely assured — by the stubborn
image of America as a country with super, even magical, powers. No matter how many times that image is contradicted, it lives
on, propelling us to achievement but also setting us up for catastrophe.”

Still, Thomas Friedman writes in the New York Times (8/19, 20.6M) that he would like to interview “President Lyndon
Johnson, Chinese President Xi Jinping and Mohammed Zahir Shah, the last king of Afghanistan” about the events in Afghanistan
and speculates on what each would say, generally portraying them as seeing Biden’s withdrawal as a wise strategic move.

Classified Cable Wamed In Mid-July Of Potential For Rapid Collapse Of Afghan Govemment. The
Wak Streel Journat (8/19, Salama, Subscription Publication, 8.41M) reports a classified internal State Department memo dated
July 13 warned top State leaders of the potential for a rapid collapse of the Afghan government following the US withdrawal. The
Journal says that the cable represents the strongest evidence yet that the Administration had been warned by its own people in
the country about the immediate dangers of the withdrawal.

ONN (8/19, Atwood, 89.21M) reports the diplomats that authored the cable “decided to send the dissent
memo because they felt previous warnings and recommendations they had made were being ignored and labeled alarmist, two
State Department officials told CNN.” The cable, “signed by more than a dozen US diplomats, urged specific steps to be taken,
including starting a biometric enroliment program for the Afghans applying for Special Immigrant Visas or refugee status ahead of
the evacuation, so they wouldn’t waste time before what they believed would be the imminent collapse of the Afghan government
as the US withdrew.”

Martha Raddatz, for &3¢ Warld News Tonight (8/19, 6:39 p.m. EST, story 2, 2:30, Muir, 5.28M), reported, “A source telling
us tonight that US diplomats at the embassy in Kabul warned Secretary of State Tony Blinken in mid-July that the Afghan
government was in danger of collapse and urged the Biden Administration to begin airlit operations immediately for those
Afghans at risk. The state department would not say how the secretary responded to the classified cable, but they said he did
read it and respond.” This was also alluded to in the lead segment on ABC World News.

Evacuation Effort Continues As US Struggles To Accelerate Pace. The evacuation of Americans and their
Afghan allies from Kabul continued to be viewed by the media as a chaotic affair struggling to accelerate, with the nightly news
broadcasts particularly focusing on Administration statements indicating they don’t know how many Americans there are to
withdraw. Another frequent topic of the coverage continued to be the mayhem outside the airport, particularly the threat posed by
the Taliban to potential Afghan evacuees.

For ABC World News Tonight (8/19, 6:32 p.m. EST, lead story, 6:35, Muir, 5.28M), lan Panell reported, “Tonight, the new
urgency in Kabul, with as many as 15,000 Americans and up to 60,000 Afghans who've helped the US mission in limbo,
desperate to escape. Inside the airport, the State Department late today said as many as 6,000 Americans and Afghans have
been processed and cleared for evacuation from the country.” However, “some planes departing with empty seats because
people can’t get through the checkpoints.”

NBG Nightly News (8/19, 6:34 p.m. EST, story 2, 1:50, Holt, 5.42M) reported on the “crisis and chaos” in
Afghanistan, where “thousands struggling to get past crowds and the Taliban into the Kabul airport to escape.” NBC (O’Donnell)
added, “Tonight US officials say another 6,000 people made it safely to the Kabul airport awaiting evacuation. Pressed
repeatedly, officials at the departments of State and Defense could not say how many Americans still need to be rescued.”

CBS Evening News (8/19, 6:32 p.m. EST, lead story, 3:15, O'Donnell, 3.94M) reported in its lead,
“Thousands of Americans are stranded, but neither the State Department nor the Pentagon can say exactly how many are still
there.” CBS (Jinag) added, “Tonight, 20 more flights are expected to leave Afghanistan after the US military evacuated 2,000
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people in the past 24 hours. But administration officials acknowledge that pace is far behind their goal of getting 5,000 to 9,000
people out a day.”

For NBC Nightly News (8/19, 6:36 p.m. EST, story 3, 2:10, Holt, 5.42M), Lester Holter interviewed NSA Sullivan, asking
him, “Does the US have a number now in the number of Americans still in Afghanistan who have not been able to make their
way to the airport?” Sullivan said, “We don’t have a precise number. And the reason is because we ask Americans to register
with the US government when they arrive in country. So a number of people come. They sign up, and then they leave and never
let us know they left. So we can’t know for certain exactly how many Americans are in country.” Asked if he was concerned about
this becoming a hostage situation, Sullivan said, “| want to level with the American people. This is a risky operation. We right now
have established contact with the Taliban to allow for the safe passage of people to the airport. And that is working at the
moment, to get Americans and Afghans at risk to the airport. That being said, we can’t count on anything, and we have to worry
about all kinds of contingencies.” Similarly, Norah O’'Donnell interviewed Sullivan for G838 Evening News (819, 6:35 p.m. EST,
story 2, 2:15, O'Donnell, 3.94M), where the NSA repeated the difficulty in ascertaining the actual number of Americans still in the
country. However, under tough questioning by O’'Donnell, Sullivan said that it is “completely feasible” to evacuate all Americans
by August 31.

The AP (8/19, Baldor, Burns, Lee) says that on Thursday, the US “struggled” to increase “the pace of American and Afghan
evacuations at Kabul airport, constrained by obstacles ranging from armed Taliban checkpoints to paperwork problems. With an
Aug. 31 deadline looming, tens of thousands remained to be airlifted from the chaotic country.” NN (8/19, Kaufman, Gaouette,
Hansler, Atwood, 89.21M) reports the military “has increased the pace of evacuations to help Afghans and US citizens escape
Afghanistan, the Pentagon said Thursday, but it is still not filling flights to capacity despite a directive from President Joe Biden
that he doesn’t want to see any empty seats on planes leaving Kabul.” The Afghans “who made it into the airport were bloody,
mentally distraught, having lost most of their belongings along the way, according to multiple sources familiar with the matter.”

The Washinaton Post (8/19, Mehrdad, Lamothe, Fahim, 10.52M) reports a “chaotic and dangerous dynamic at Kabuf's
airport showed few signs of relenting Thursday as thousands of people attempting to board flights faced beatings by Taliban
guards, the crush of heaving crowds and interminable spells in the dust and heat while waiting to escape Afghanistan.” The Post
adds that “several people said Thursday they had received confusing signals from the United States about how exactly they were
supposed to leave, citing emails from the State Department urging them to go the airport, only to find there was no one to receive
them or to answer their questions on how to board flights.”

The Hil (8/19, Beitsch, 5.69M) reports “situational reports from various nongovernmental organizations
obtained by The Hill describe havoc at the airport, with entry gates inconsistently opening and closing.” According to a memo
from the National Endowment for Democracy, “There remain so many people at the entrances to the airport that soldiers have
been told to keep the gates closed, and pretty much not let anyone in. Some checkpoints on the airport perimeter currently have
no comms with the airport, thus no way of being able to verify persons requesting entry should be allowed.”

NBO Nighily News (8/19, 6:34 p.m. EST, story 2, 1:50, Holt, 5.42M) showed Sen. Lindsey Graham (R-SC)
saying, “This is all on President Biden. There is no plan to get US citizens outside of Kabul into Kabul. And once they get to
Kabul, there is no plan to make the Taliban to let them through.”

The Hil (8/19, Beitsch, 5.69M) reports Sen. Tom Cotton (R-AR) said “the situation outside the airport is
‘getting worse by the day.” He added, “My office has received numerous reports of American citizens and Afghan allies being
harassed, beaten, and abused by Taliban thugs. These reports are in addition to the televised scenes of chaos at the airport
perimeter.” He “called for President Biden to expand the security perimeter around the airport to ‘rescue Americans trapped
behind enemy lines.”

Timas (8/19, Jakes, Karni, Vogel, 20.6M) reports that a “sluggish” response by the State Department to the Taliban’s takeover of
Kabul “has stranded thousands of Afghans who helped the United States and are now clamoring to be evacuated as they wait for
their immigration visas to be approved, two U.S. officials said.” While State Department spokesman Ned Price said, “This is an
operation that will continue at as fast a clip as we can possibly manage,” two other US officials “described growing impatience
across the Biden administration with the State Department’s inability to process visas more quickly.” For NEC Nightly News
(8/19, 6:47 p.m. EST, story 7, 2:10, Holt, 5.42M), Richard Engel recounts the experience Afghans are facing as they reach the
airport and depart the country.

The Hill (8/19, Schnell, 5.69M) reports a “bipartisan group of 55 senators is calling on President Biden to
‘immediately evacuate’ Afghans who helped the U.S. during its military involvement in the country as the situation in Afghanistan
continues to deteriorate. The group, led by Sens. Joni Ernst (R-lowa) and Jeanne Shaheen (D-N.H.), penned a letter to Biden on
Wednesday asking the administration to quickly pull Afghans who are eligible for Special Immigrant Visas (SIVs) from the
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getting rooded with calls and questlons from family members or |nd|V|duaIs stuck in Afghanistan amid a chaotic U.S. eX|t ?

In another piece, the New Yark Times (8/19, Grynbaum, Hsu, Robertson, 20.6M) looks at the process by which media
outlets, such as the Times, the Washington Post, and the Wall Street Journal, “banded together” and got their local employees
out of the country.

Meanwhile, The Times (UK} (8/20, Swinford, Brown, Subscription Publication, 141K) reports that the UK’s “last evacuation
flight could leave Kabul in five days under an accelerated timetable for withdrawal from Afghanistan, The Times has been told.”
However, “another government source said that the August 24 evacuation date had not been formally agreed.”

Pentagon: Continuing Evacuations Past August 31 Would Require “Conversations” With Taliban. Foltics
(8/19, Forgey, 6.73M) reports that Pentagon “conceded Thursday that continuing evacuations out of Kabul after Aug. 31 ‘would
require additional conversations’ with the Taliban to ensure the safety of Americans and Afghan allies seeking to flee the
country.”

Armed F-18s Providing “Overwatch” In Kabul. Paliice (8/19, Forgey, 6.73M) reports that at a news
briefing on Thursday, Army Maj. Gen. William Taylor “revealed that the U.S. military over the last 24 hours had flown a group of
F-18 fighter jets from the Ronald Reagan Carrier Strike Group over Kabul ‘to ensure enhanced security’ of the capital city.” Taylor
said, “The ability to provide close air support is something that needs to be immediate if the condition on the ground ever
required that. So as prudent military operations, we ensure there are always assets available so that the commander, if required,
can ensure the time and space of reaction is as little as possible.” Noting that the aircraft were armed, Retutsrs (8/19) reports
Pentagon spokesman John Kirby “told a news briefing the jets had not conducted ‘low pass’ flights over the city but had been
engaged in ‘overwatch.”

Tha Hil (8/19, Mitchell, 5.69M) reports this “marks the first time Defense officials have confirmed the F/A-18
flights over Kabul, where there are now 5,200 U.S. troops to oversee the evacuation from the war-torn country the Taliban took
control of on Sunday.”

Remaining Afghan Security Personnel In Hiding, Hunted By Taliban. The New York Timss (8/19, 20.6M) reports “tens
of thousands of other Afghan grunts, commandos and spies who fought to the end, despite the talk in Washington that the
Afghan forces simply gave up, have been left behind. They are now on the run, hiding and hunted by the Taliban.” The Times
adds that “accounts of the Taliban searching for people they believe worked with and fought alongside U.S. and NATO forces
are beginning to trickle out, offering a bloody counterpoint to the kinder and gentler face the militants have been trying to present
to the world.”

The AR (8/19, Sanz, Webber) reports that Mohammad Khalid Wardak, “a high-profile Afghan national police officer who
spent years working alongside the American military,” who was profiled previously by the newswire, has been rescued. He was
pulled out of Afghanistan by helicopter, along with his wife and sons, after four failed attempts in a “dramatic” rescue by the US
and its allies.

Republicans Divided Over Resettling Afghan Refugees. Tha Hill (8/19, Gangitano, Marcos, 5.69M)
reports while Republicans “have tried to remain unified in their criticism of President Biden’s handling of the messy U.S. military
withdrawal from Afghanistan,” the “plight of Afghan allies desperately frying to flee the Taliban is exposing divisions” within the
party. Some Republicans are “pressing the Biden administration to help resettle those people who helped the U.S. military,” while
others are “stoking nativist fears about an influx of refugees.” A Wall Strest Jowrnal (8/19, Subscription Publication, 8.41M)
editorial decries the 16 House Republicans who voted last month against a bill to allocate an additional 8,000 visas for
translators.

More Commentary. Fareed Zakaria writes in the Washington Post (8/19, 10.52M) that the NSC “met 36 times since April
to discuss” the withdrawal from Afghanistan. That figure “was shared with the media to illustrate how well the administration had
handled things.” With “the policy failure evident, all the bureaucracies in Washington are furiously leaking that they actually got it
right.” Zakaria argues that while “Phase 1 of the Afghanistan withdrawal has been a failure,” Phase 2, “the evacuation of tens of
thousands of Americans and Afghans, could yet be a success.” But, “the evidence so far is that the evacuation is still utterly
chaotic, lacking urgency and effective action. The administration can still make this happen, but it needs to stop meeting and
start doing.”

In an op-ed for the ¥¥ak 3trasl Joumal (8/19, Subscription Publication, 8.41M), Sen. Lindsey Graham (R-SC) and retired
Gen. Jack Keane lay out a variety of steps they believe the Administration should take to contain the Taliban, including ensuring
that all US citizens and our Afghan allies are withdrawn, pressing other nations not to recognize the Taliban, and starving the
regime of cash.

Catherine Rampell writes in the ¥ashington Past (8/19, , 10.52M) that among the possible explanations for why “the Biden
administration didn’t get more Afghan allies and refugees out before U.S. troops withdrew, as it had been urged to do” is the
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“stomach-churning possibility that Biden didn’'t evacuate Afghan allies sooner because he was afraid of what Fox News might
say.” It has been reported that Biden “feared the ‘optics’ of flying in refugees from Afghanistan amid an influx of migrants at the
U.S. southern border.” The White House “denies that political cowardice caused its foot-dragging. But if frue, this wouldn’t be the
first ime fear of right-wing blowhards distorted Biden’s immigration policies.” Biden “calls himself pro-immigrant.” He “speaks
warmly of newcomers and their contributions to this country. But such words are meaningless if he still caves to the bigots when
it matters.”

In an op-ed for the Washington Post (8/19, 10.52M), adapted from his book “The Wolves of Helmand,” about his service in
Afghanistan war, Marine Corps veteran Gus Biggio is a Marine Corps veteran describes his decision in 2009 not to come to the
aid of Mir Wut, an Afghan boy who was shot during a battle in Helmand province. Biggio writes that as he “watched footage of
helicopters evacuating the U.S. Embassy in Kabul and read about Afghan allies frantically frying to get out of the country,” he
came ‘o the realization that — just like | did to Mir Wut a dozen years ago — the people who should be helping our friends are
turning their backs on those we promised to protect. Shame on us.”

In her Wall Sireat Journal (8/19, Subscription Publication, 8.41M) column, Peggy Noonan criticizes President Biden for his
handling of the withdrawal from Afghanistan and argues that he must now work to saving Americans and Afghans who aided the
US even if it means temporarily reversing some of the decisions he has made.

Sam Rogers argues in J$4 Today (8/19, 12.7M) against sending more froops to Afghanistan. Doing so, he writes, “would
only cause the United States to lose more money, more resources and more lives in a fight that we were never going to win.”

Texas Woman Charged In Capitol Siege Probe Reaches Plea Deal. The &R (8/19) reports from Dallas, “A
Dallas-area real estate agent pleaded guilty Thursday to participating in the Jan. 6 raid on the U.S. Capitol in which five people
died.” The AP adds, “Frisco realty broker Jennifer Leigh ‘Jenna’ Ryan entered her plea in a virtual hearing before a Washington,
D.C., judge after agreeing to cooperate with prosecutors. In return, federal authorities agreed to drop prosecution of other counts
against her.” According to the AP, “Court records showed that Ryan, 51, pleaded guilty to a misdemeanor charge of knowingly
parading, demonstrating and picketing inside the Capitol during a riot supporting Donald Trump’s presidency. The count carries
punishment of up to six months in jail and a $5,000 fine. Ryan was arrested on Jan. 15 and charged with multiple counts after
she shared photos and videos on social media, including a video in which she says, ‘We're gonna go down and storm the
Capitol,’ in front of a bathroom mirror, according to the FBI criminal complaint” Courthouse News (8/19, Hawkins, 21K) and
insider (8/19, Panetta, Hall, 2.74M) also report.

Tennessee Deputy Charged With Assaulting Officer During Capitol Siege. The Tennessean (8/19,
Friedman, 645K) reports, “A Tennessee sheriff's deputy assaulted a fellow law enforcement officer and then attempted to use his
status to gain access to the U.S. Capitol during the Jan. 6 riot, according to a motion filed by the U.S. Attorney’s Office
Wednesday.” Ronald Colton McAbee, “a 27-year-old Williamson County sheriff's deputy, was arrested Aug. 17 after the FBI
received a tip he was the man in officer-worn body camera footage who attempted to fight a Metropolitan Police Department
officer and drag another into the mob storming the Capitol. The U.S. attorney’s office pre-trial motion argued McAbee should be
held without bail because he was a “spoke in the wheel” that caused the Jan. 6 riot and was a ‘threat to the peaceful functioning
of our community.” McAbee is part of a seven-person indictment group all charged with assaulting officers on the day of the
insurrection.”

Tennessee Man Pleads Guilty To Role In Capitol Siege. The Tenngssean (8/19, Alund, 645K) reports, “A Middle
Tennessee man charged in connection with the deadly Jan. 6 U.S. Capitol riot pleaded guilty in federal court Thursday to his role
in the insurrection.” Eric Chase Torrens, 28, of Gallatin, “admitted to knowingly entering restricted areas of the Capitol in a
videoconference plea hearing before U.S. District Chief Judge Beryl Howell, of the District of Columbia. Torrens was arrested on
Feb. 1 by FBI Agents on charges of knowingly entering or remaining in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority
and violent entry and disorderly conduct on Capitol grounds. During a hearing Thursday he pleaded guilty to one count of petty
offense of parading, demonstrating or picketing in the Capitol.”

Sentencing Delayed For Maryland Man Charged In Capitol Siege After Video Surfaces. The
Washinglon Past (8/19, 10.52M) reports, “Even after Robert Reeder pleaded guilty to illegally picketing inside the U.S. Capitol
building on Jan. 6, he remained adamant that he was innocent of the worst allegations leveled against him.” Prosecutors “argued
that Reeder actively participated in chants with rioters and egged on the aggressive crowd, though they could not show that he
participated in any violence. They asked a federal judge to sentence him with a fine and prison time.” Reeder, “a former FedEx
driver from Maryland, told FBI agents that he was merely an ‘accidental tourist’ who got swept up in the crowd. The 55-year-old
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denied engaging in or inciting violence, according to a sentencing memorandum his attorney filed earlier this month. He asked
the judge for probation. But new video from Jan. 6 that surfaced just before his sentencing hearing on Wednesday upended both
sides of the case.”

Frae Press (8/19, White, 2.16M) reports, “Federal prosecutors recommended a nine-year prison sentence Wednesday for a man
who said he worked on a wild plan to kidnap Michigan Gov. Gretchen Whitmer.” Ty Garbin, “who pleaded guilty to conspiracy
just four months after being arrested, deserves credit for substantially assisting investigators, Assistant U.S. Attorney Nils Kessler
said in a court filing. ‘Garbin did not wait to see what his chances were of escaping accountability. He knew what he had done,
knew it was wrong, and took action,” Kessler said.” The FBI “last October said it broke up a plot to kidnap the Democratic
governor by anti-government extremists who were upset over Whitmer's coronavirus restrictions. Garbin and five other men were
charged in federal court, while others were charged in state court with aiding them.” Garbin, 25, “is the only federal defendant to
plead guilty.”

Miive (MG (8/19, Agar, 828K) reports that Garbin “said he and his family — and Whitmer’s, too — will likely
have to fear for their safety for some time. ‘I feel my safety, and family’s safety will be compromised for a long time. | feel that the
victims of this conspiracy will have to worry about their safety as well,’ he told a probation officer conducting a pre-sentence
investigation.” Garbin, “an aircraft mechanic at Detroit Metro Airport with no previous criminal record, is expected to testify
against five co-defendants at an Oct. 12 frial in U.S. District Court in Grand Rapids. He told the investigator he regretted getting
involved. ‘| feel that the choices | made were wrong. During the course of this offense, | let my emotions get in the way of any
rational thinking that could have been made. My choices not only affected myself and family, but they also may have added to
the already unstable political environment.”

fringe conspiracy theory known as QAnon plans to hold a conference at a convention center owned by one of Nevada's largest
hotel-casino companies in late October.” According to the AP, “Patriot Voice is selling tickets for a three-day event at Caesars
Forum, a convention space near the Las Vegas Strip. Guests who pay from $650 to $3,000 will hear from former national
security adviser Michael Flynn, 8kun owner Jim Watkins and former Assemblyman Jim Marchant, who is running for Nevada
secretary of state after spreading claims of voter fraud and suing to overturn the 2020 election results. Judges in every Nevada
case dismissed the election challenges that claimed voter fraud and Nevada’s current secretary of state, a Republican, defended
the results as reliable and accurate.”

Senate Republicans Seek Update On FBI Surveillance Of Trump Administration. Breitbart
(8/19, 1.26M) reports, “Sen. Marsha Blackburn (R-TN) and 41 Senate Republicans sent a letter Thursday to Attorney General
Merrick Garland demanding that Garland update them on the status of the investigation into the FBI's surveillance of the Trump
administration.” According to Breitbart, “Blackburn, Senate Minority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY), and 41 Republicans
demanded to know more about special counsel John Durham’s inquiry. ‘Attorney General Merrick Garland must pledge to
publicly release the full report and allow Special Counsel Durham to continue his investigation uninhibited past September 2021,
Blackburn said in a statement Thursday. ‘We are over two years into the investigation of how the Obama-Biden FBI spied on an
incoming president, and we still do not have answers. America’s national security apparatus was weaponized to take down
President Trump, and the American people deserve to know how this occurred.”

The Hili (8/19, Schnell, 5.69M) reports that the lawmakers “penned a letter to” Garland “requesting an update
on the status of Durham’s review, dubbed the Crossfire Hurricane Investigation, and for the final report to be made public once it
is complete.” Durham, “who previously served as the U.S. attorney for the District of Connecticut before becoming special
counsel last year, has been reviewing the FBI's investigation into Russia’s influence in the 2016 election since 2019, when he
was tasked by the Trump administration to evaluate the bureau’s probe. The investigation made headlines last week when The
Wall Street Journal reported that Durham is presenting grand jury evidence and preparing his report.”

Man Arrested After Body Of Missing Indiana Toddler Is Found. The & (8/19) reports from Plymouth, Indiana,
“An 11-month-old northern Indiana girl who had been reported missing was found dead in a wooded area after a man who had
agreed to babysit the toddler for a few days led authorities to her body.” Marshall County Prosecutor Nelson Chipman Jr. “said
that man, Justin Miller, 37, would be formally charged Thursday with neglect of a dependent resulting in death.” Chipman “said
Mercedes Lain’s body was found after 9 p.m. Wednesday in a densely wooded area of Starke County near the Marshall County
line after Miller led officers to the site. Chipman said the girl’s father, Kenny Lain, left Mercedes with Miller on Friday at a
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Plymouth motel to babysit for the weekend so he and the girl's mother, Tiffany Coburn. could have ‘a few days break from their
child.” Authorities “said the search for the girl involved FBI agents, Indiana State Police, Marshall County deputies and Plymouth
police officers.”

Six Maryland Police Officers Charged With Falsifying Reports To Collect Insurance Money. The
Washinglon Post (8/18, 10.52M) reports, “Six Maryland police officers from multiple agencies have been indicted on federal
conspiracy charges, accused of working together to file false reports to the Prince George’s County Police Department — where
three of them worked — to collect insurance money.” According to the Post, “One of the accused officers, Michael Owen Jr., is in
jail awaiting trial in the separate January 2020 fatal shooting of a man who sat handcuffed inside a police cruiser. Owen, a 10-
year veteran officer with the Prince George’s County Police Department, was charged with murder and assault in that case.”
Owen, 33, “and the five other officers are accused of orchestrating false thefts of their debit cards or vehicles, then reporting
those concocted thefts to authorities and their banks and insurance companies. A federal grand jury indicted the officers in July
and the charges were unsealed Wednesday.”

Judge Rejects Nassar’s Bid To Keep Prison Money, Orders It Turned Over To Victims. The
Washington Fost (8/19, Barrett, 10.52M) reports, “A federal judge on Thursday ordered Larry Nassar, the former USA
Gymnastics doctor convicted of sexually abusing girls in his care, to turn over money in his prison account to his victims, rejecting
his argument that he should be allowed to keep it because he has followed Bureau of Prisons’ policy in paying less than 1
percent of the restitution he owes.” According to the Post, “Prosecutors filed court papers last month to seize about $2,000 in
Nassar's Bureau of Prisons account, noting that the prison system has collected $100 a year in restitution...over a 3%-year
period in which he spent more than $10,000 on himself.” US Disfrict Judge Janet T. Neff “said while...Nassar has followed the
Bureau of Prisons’ rules and paid the minimum, he still owes his victims much more.”

Eleven Arrested In Bust Of New Jersey Gun Trafficking Ring. WPVLTY Philadelphia (8/19,
388K) reports from Camden County, New Jersey, “Investigators say they have broken up a gun trafficking ring that has brought
illegal weapons into Camden, New Jersey. ‘As prosecutors and law enforcement, we have seen how weapons of war are
bloodying the streets of Camden, and we are committed to cutting off the supply lines,’ said N.J. acting attorney general Andrew
Bruck.” WPVI-TV adds, “Officials say the operation led to 11 arrests. Authorities also confiscated 20 illegal firearms, including two
assault rifles and eight ghost guns similar to those seen here. The operations were carried out with the help of state police, the
ATF, and the FBI.”

The Glousaster Township (NJ} Patoh (819, 1.44M) reports, “What began as an investigation into stolen motorcycles and
ATVs resulted in an indictment of 11 people in connection with a gun frafficking ring in Camden, authorities announced on
Thursday.” The Patch adds, “The 10-month investigation was led by the New Jersey State Police Motor Vehicle Crimes South
Unit and the Division of Criminal Justice (DCJ) Specialized Crimes Bureau. Two illegal large-capacity magazines and 20 stolen
motorcycles also were seized, authorities said. Several members of the criminal ring have also been charged with distributing
methamphetamine and cocaine.”

FBI Subpoenas Records From Florida Company In Probe Of Hurricane Relief Funds. WVER-TY
Panama City, FL (8/19) reports from Port St. Joe, Florida, “The FBI is continuing to seek answers from a local company in
connection to work they did after Hurricane Michael. Apparently, the investigation has taken them to Gulf County and Port St.
Joe. The FBI sent subpoenas to the two municipalities seeking documents about GAC Contractors, Inc., and Ashbritt, Inc. News
13 was the first on the scene last week when federal investigators searched GAC offices in Panama City.” WMBB-TV adds,
“These latest subpoenas ask for any records or documents connected to projects performed by the two companies along with
FEMA reimbursements from October 10, 2018, until the present day. Hurricane Michael struck the Panhandle on October 10,
2018. The subpoenas also seek invoices from County Attorney Jeremy Novak, attorney Adam Albritton, and invoices from
Constitution Title, LLC.”

WPost: US “Finally Paying Proper Attention” To Cybersecurity. In an editorial, The ¥Washington Post (8/19,
10.52M) writes that although the “cyber 9/11” foreshadowed in the 2020 cybersecurity review from the bipartisan Cyberspace
Solarium Commission has not taken place, the US “has been treated to a series of smaller disasters — every one of which has
made the urgency of the recommendations clearer.” Following the shift to remote work, SolarWinds, and ransomware attacks,
“Finally, elected officials are paying attention.” The Post praises major legislation now incorporation cybersecurity, but writes they
are “only pieces of a puzzle whose shape isn't fully formed,” and that the Biden Administration’s forthcoming national cyber
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strategy is “essential,” arguing US policymakers “should view cybersecurity through the lens offered by the commission, which
describes a ‘layered’ approach to defense” as well as to “shape behavior in cyberspace by banding with allies to create a clear
set of norms and consequences for those who violate them.”

Police Officers On Certain Federal Task Forces Can Release Some Body Camera Video. In online
coverage, NEG News (8/19, Weichselbaum, 4.91M) reports it has obtained documentation that shows the US Department of
Justice (DOJ) “has agreed...to allow local’ police officers who are assigned to US Marshal Service-led “fugitive task forces to
release body camera video to the public after officer-involved shootings.” Local police departments that assign officers to work
with other federal organizations that are “under the Justice Department — such as the FBI, the Drug Enforcement Administration
and the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives — still won't have the authority to release body camera video,”
according to a DOJ spokesperson.

AP Analysis: Increasing Use Of Al By Law Enforcement Raises Serious Problems. In a more than
4,000-word article, the AP (8/19, Burke) profiles Michael Williams — a Chicago man who “sat behind bars for nearly a year” on
murder charges based on specious evidence from ShotSpotter “before a judge dismissed the case against him last month at the
request of prosecutors, who said they had insufficient evidence.” The AP discusses the perils of law enforcement’s increased
reliance on artificial intelligence and automation, saying, “Williams’ experience highlights the real-world impacts of society’s
growing reliance on algorithms to help make consequential decisions about many aspects of public life. Nowhere is this more
apparent than in law enforcement, which has turned to technology companies like gunshot detection firm ShotSpotter to battle
crime.”

FBI Urges Greater Reporting Of Hate Crimes. WO Trenton, NJ (8/19, Matthau, 78K) reports,
“The FBI in New Jersey is ramping up an effort to convince New Jersey residents to report suspected hate crimes, with
messaging on billboards, bus and train stations and websites. They're reaching out, asking members of communities for trust.
But that's easier said than done.” WKXW-FM adds, “In many minority communities there are long standing trust issues with all
branches of law enforcement, and some residents are hesitant to come forward to report anything. In response, George Crouch,
the special agent in charge of the FBI in New Jersey, has reached out to community and faith leaders looking to form
partnerships with them and help convince skeptics the FBI is frustworthy and really does want to help them and crack down on
hate crimes. Crouch said in order to be able to stop hate crimes from being committed, people have to feel safe reporting them.”

WOBM-FM Toms River, NJ (8/19, 30K) reports, “According to New Jersey State Police data there were more
than 1,440 bias incidents reported last year, an increase of almost 50% compared to 2019, and in 2020 the number of anti-
Semitic incidents was the second highest on record.” SAC Crouch “said in the coming weeks messaging will be displayed on
billboards around the state as well as at NJ Transit bus and rail stations and social media to raise awareness about this issue.
Crouch said cracking down on hate crimes is a top priority of the Bureau because ‘hate crimes have a profound impact, not only
on victims and their families but on communities, people who identify with a hate crime victim live with a fear that they could be
the next target.” He said when this kind of incident takes place it affects ‘all those people who just want to live their lives, and for
some reason they live in fear of being able to be their authentic self.”

KIRGHTY Seattle (8/19, 151K) reports, “The Seattle office of the FBI has launched a campaign to build
awareness of hate crimes and to encourage people to report such crimes in Washington.” KIRO-TV adds, “An awareness
campaign launched on FBI Seattle’s Twitter page, and ads can be seen at Seattle-Tacoma International Airport and on Seattle
public fransit, including buses and trains, to prompt the public to report hate crimes to the FBI.” The FBI “investigates hundreds of
hate crimes every year, but officials say hate crimes are often underreported to federal and local authorities. The FBI is the lead
agency that investigates criminal violations of federal civil rights laws. ‘Hate crimes, defined as a fraditional offense with an added
element of bias, are the highest priority of the FBI’s civil rights program because of the devastating impact they have on families
and communities,” a news release said. ‘The FBI cannot do our work without the public’s help,” said FBI Special Agent in Charge
Donald M. Voiret”
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¢ Judge Rejects Nassar's Bid To Keep Prison Money, Orders It Turned Over To Victims,

= Eleven Arrested In Bust Of New Jersey Gun Trafficking Ring.

¢ fowa Woman Sentenced In Hate Crime Attacks On Two Childran,

'» FBI Probe Leads To lowa City, Iowa Arrest.

¢ Faderal Prosecutors Seek Prison Sentence For NXIVM Co-Founder,

'» FBI Raids New York Home In Search For "Most Wanted” Fugitive.

¢ US Charges Michigan Man With Traveling To Wisconsin For Sex With Teen Girl,

+ Texas Man Faces Federal Charges For Soliciting Explicit Photos From Minor While Posing As Teen.
e FBI's Child Abduction Rapid Development Team Assisting In Search For Missing Tdaho bov.
'» Towa Man Faces Child Porn Charges After FBI Raid,

e FBI Returns Property Seized In Raid On Safety Deposit Boxes.

= FBI Searching For Serial Bank Robber Who Targetaed Arizona Banks, Grocery Stores,

e Mexican Man Who Pleaded Guilty In US Drug Case Gets 170 Months In Prison.

a Four Louisviiie Men Indicted On Drug And Firearms Charges.

s FBI Subpoenas Records From Florida Company In Probe OFf Hurricane Relief Funds.
e Georgia Woman Sentenced For Embezziing From Tennessss Business.
s Ohio Man Pleads Guiity To Laundering $300 Million Through Dark Wal,

ce Florida Cybersecurity Agency “Crippled By Vacancies.”
= WPost: US "Finatly Paying Proper Attention” To Cybersecurity.

e Police Officers On Certain Federal Task Forces Can Release Some Body Camera Video,
s AP Anaiysis: Increasing Use OFf Al By Law Enforcemaent Raises Serious Problems.

¢ Colombia Extradites Two People Who Face Drug Charges In US,

= FBI Urges Greater Reporting Of Hate Crimes,
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i = Scientists Raise Questions About Evidence Behind Push For Third COVID Jab.

« Three More Fully Vaocinated Senators Test Positive For COVID,

= Amid COVID Surge, Daily US Vacoinations Surpass 1M For First Time In Seven Weeks,

L White House Officials: Facebook Withheld “Meaningful Data” On COVID Misinformation.
Administration Warns OF Disaipline For Unvacoinated Federal Employess Who Refuse COVID Testing.
NYPD Officers Unvaccinated Against COVID-19 Required To Wear Masks At All Times,

Bans On Masik Mandates In Florida, Texas Face Lagal Setbacks.

Mississipnl Surpasses Pravious Averzge New-Case Highs,

"Redneck Riviera” Has Become COVID-19 Hot Spot,

NYTimes Analvsis: Politics Colors American Perceptions On Pandemin,

(e US Officials Reviewing Possibility Link Between Moderna Vaccine, Uncommoen Side Effect May Be
Stronger Than Previousiy Believed,

= Manohin, Sinaema Strategizing With House Moderates Remanding Vote On Infrastructure Bill

« Maw lobless Ciaims Fell To Pandemic Low Last Week,

L» FYC Fiies “Boistered” Antitrust Case Against Facehook.

¢« Education Department Erases $5.88 In Debt Accrued By Disabled Students.

‘e Landiords Left With Tens Of Thousands In Lost Rent,

¢« Dry, Windy Weeather Hinders Efforts To Contain California Wildfires,

a Tropical Storm Henry Could Hib New Engiand As A Hurricane,

¢« Texas State House Establishes Quorum, Sets To Work On Elections Bill

= Republicans, Democrats Gearing Up For Court Batiles Over Redistricting.

¢ Prosecutors, Trump Organization Argue Over Subpoenasd Documents In Sacrel Court Proceeding,
= Iudge Signs OFff On Boy Soouts Sex Abuss Settlement.

¢ Judge Blocks Biden Administration’s Limits On Immigration Arrests, Deportations.

el

® L ® L ® L ®

L

fe WPost: President’s Focus On Keeping US Fatalities Low During Withdrawal Triggered Other Problems.
s The Hill: Democrats Growing Concerned About Politice! Impact OF Withdrawal "Fiasco.” 5
e Protests Break Out In Several Cities, Dispersed Viclently By Taliban.

a MYTimes Analysis: With US Exit, Russie Now Dominant In Central Asia.

e Concarns Grow Over Vast Array OF Arms Seized By Teliban,

s AP Poii: Almost Two Thirds OFf Americans Don% Think Afghan War Was Worth Fighting.

« Collapsing Afghan Economy Presants "Dilemma” For Administration.

+ Taliban Spokesman Welcomes Chinese Developmeant Ald.

= 57 Lteaders Call For Unified Response To Afghan Crisis,

s Facebook Looks To Protact Afghan Usars,

a Member OF Afghan National Youth Soccer Team Died After Fall From US Plane.

: Rogin: Biden Went From “Idealist” Foraign Policy To "Raalist” In Afghanistan.

te UK Study: Pfizer, AstraZeneca Vaccines” Efficacy Wanes Substantially After 90 Days.
s Cuban Healthcare Systemn Grapples With Pressures From COVID Surge.

e Following Afgnanistan’s Fall, Prospects Dim For Updating AUMFE,

s As Death Toll From Haltl Earthguake Nears 2,200, Slow Pace OF Ald Sparks Anger,
e Oisen: Nova Sootia Results Could Bode i For Trudeau In Snap Elections.

« WEost Catis On US To Focus On Collapse Of Damooragy In Nicaragua,

Le Vice President’s Trip To Asia Will Show US Commitment To Region,

= Politico: Afghan Collapse Highlights Potential Danger To US Commitment To Taiwan,
e Zelensky Compiaing About NATO s Hesitancy To Approve Ukraine For Membership.
s Europsan Leaders Concerned By IAEA Report On Iranian Uranium Enrichment,

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7468



L » Hezholiah Leader Says Iranian Ol Headed To Lebanon In Defiance Of Sanctions.
s Esraelis Reportedly Launch Missiles At Targeats In Syria.
L» UN, Qatar Reach Deal To Send Ald To Gazans.

= Headlines From Today’s Front Pagas.

fe Today’s Events In Washington.

North Carolina Man Surrenders To Capitol Police After Bomb Threat Near Library Of
: Congress.

ENBC Nightly News {8719, 6:31 pom. BEST, lead story, 2:40, Holb, 5.42M) reported, "Washington
theld its breath for several hours today as the US Capitol complex came under threat again, This
tirne allegadly by & North Caroling man with a list of grievances against the government,
who...drove his pickup truck on to a sidewall at the library of Congress and declared he had a
‘bomb. Capitol Hill offices were evacuatad as police tried to negotiate with the man who streamad
Chis demands live on social media before surrendering.” NBC (Williams) added, “Nearly five hours

s after he parked his pickup,” Floyd Ray Roseberey “gave up and followad instructions to craw!

‘away, ending a tense standoff.”

: ABC World News Tonight (8/19, 6:41 p.m. EST, story 3, 2:00, Muir, 5.28M) reported that
Roseberry was taken “into custody just before 2:30 PM investigators descending on his North

' Carclina home. Bomb disposal robots seen here cutside. Capitol police just told us there was no
functioning bomb in the truck, but they're examining whether any bomb-making materials.”

CBS Evening News (8719, 8:37 pom. EST, story 3, 2:20, O'Donnell, 3.94M) reported,
MRoseberry live streamed the standoff on Facebook, asking to speak i the Fresident,” and
Cranting about the end of the war In Afghanistan.” CBS (Fegques) added, “The 4%-year-old from
‘Morth Carcling said that he had a propane gas container in the back of a fruck.” Roseberry
Sclaimed the detonator would trigger the gas container if police, including snipers posted around
the perimeter, shot hirm, " and “at around 2:00 PM, when they were trying to deliver a cell phone
to him, he surrendered, a relief to police. There was no bomb in the truck. Possible bomb-making

- materials were found.”

The Washingion Post (8/18, Iohnson, Fiynn, Ohivo, Jamison, 10.52M) reports that “for the ;
Lthird time in eight months, Washington was brought to & standstill Thursday as the seat of the U5,
government came under the threat of viclence, this time from a man who parked a truck near the
Capitol, demanded to speak with President Biden about a range of grievances and threatened to
fdestroy two blocks of the nation’s capital with an explosive device.” The Post adds, “Before he was
taken into custody, Roseberry deliverad a tirade over a Facebook live video in which he assailed
' Biden and other Democrats, called for a revolt against the federal government and claimad there
‘were other ‘patricts’ waiting in vehicles elsewheare in 0.C. "The revolution is on, it's here, it's
today,’ he said in his live stream. “America needs a voice. T give it to them.”

: The New York Times (8/19, Cochrane, Cramer, 20.0M} raeports that Capitol Police Chief 1
 Thomas Manger “iold reporters that officers had observed items on Mr. Roseberry’s truck that
concerned them, including a propane gas container. He said that charges against Mr. Roseberry
Cwould be determined with the U5, attorney's office.” Roseberry, “a resident of Grover, N.C., was
making anti-government statements, according to a law enforcement official. Chief Manger said
‘that the police had spoken with members of Mr. Roseberry’s family.”

: The AP {8/18, Tucker, Balsamo) reports that "even in a city with a long history of dramatic
Haw enforcement encounters outside federal landmarks, this episode was notable for its timing -
‘Washington remains on edge eight months after the insurrection at the U5, Capitol - and for the
Lway the suspect harnessed social media to draw attention to his actions in the hours before his
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‘arrest.” The AP adds, “As police continued negotiations, video surfaced of Roseberry on Facebook
Live inside the truck, which was stuffad with coins and boxes. He threatenad explosions, expressed
Chostility toward Prasident loe Biden, profanely warned of a ‘revolution’ and laid bare a series of ‘
‘grievances related to U.S. positions on Afghanistan, health care and the military.” ;
Reuters (8/18, Chavez, Lynch) reports, “Two law enforcement sources, speaking on condition
of anonymity, sald it appeared Roseberry had acted alone.” Politico {8/19, Wy, Caygle, Ferris, :
F6.73M) reports, "Manger sald there is no indication Roseberry was acting with others and law
fenforcement officials do not have reason o believe there are other explosive devicas in the city,

' The police chief's assertions come after Roseberry sald on social madia earlier in the day there
Lwere ‘four’ additional explosive devices in the surrounding area without providing additional

' details. There was ‘nothing that sericus’ in Rosebarry's criminal background, according to Manger,
Lwho said law enforcement officials were still trying to identify a motive, "We do know that Mr.
‘Roseberry has had some losses in his family,” Manger said. 'T believe his mother recently passad
away, and wea spoke with members of his family, and there were other issues that he was dealing
‘determine Roseberry had a criminal history in North Carcling, but he said it was "nothing that
serious.”

: CHNN (8719, Wild, Diaz, 89.21M) reports, "0On Roseberry’s now-removed Facebook page, he
frequently made pro-Trump posts and posted videos from Trump's ‘Million MAGA March’ on
Movemnber 14. In video posted Thursday, Roseberry calied himself a “patrict.” He said he doesn't
‘care if Trump ever becomes president again but alsc that he thinks 'all Democrats nead to step
down,

: USA Today (8/19, Behrmann, Johnson, 12.7M) reports, "The suspect engaged in a rambling,
Hargely anti-government narrative - at ong point referring to the government’s chagctic exit from

F Afghanistan and ‘kids being rapad.’ The livestream aiso showed a large, weathered canister in the
man's lap, as he suggested that whatever explosives he was carrying would detonate if officers
Cgttemnpted to shoot him.” USA Today notes that “both chambers of Congress are currently out of
fsession for their summer breaks, Most lawmakers are currently not in thelr Washington offices.”

' Roll Call {8719, Cioffi, 130K} reports, "Roseberry communicated with negotiators by writing
‘on a whiteboard hut refused to use a phone delivered to hirm by robot. After refusing to use the

' phone, Roseberry ‘got out of the car on his own' and was taken into custody, the news release :
Fsaid.” The Wall Street Journal (8/19, Gurman, Corse, Subscription Publication, 8.41M) reports that
police sent snipers to the scene, as well as bomb techrnicians from the US Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobaceo, Firearms and Explosives, The FBI's Washington field office and Washington's Metropoliten
 Police Department also responded.
KEMB-TV San Diego (8/19, 312K} reports from Charlotte, North Carolinag, “The bomb threat in
FWashington, D.C. that invelved a Cleveland County marn is raising some new concerns about :
‘national security, WONC Charlotte spoke with Chris Swecker, g former assistant director of the :
FFRI, for some insight on the investigative process unfpiding at both at the Capitol and here in North |
Carglina.” Swecker “said he’s sure the main headguarters of the FBI and the Chariotte office are
Cscrambling like crazy. "Theyre out in Cleveland County scouring, probably searching his homa by
‘now,’ Swecker explained, ‘looking for any clues any evidence of one explosive and anything :
dangerous any evidence of planned actions on his part, computer hard drives mobile devices, any
Htype of social media, any type of electronic media, that shows his motivated that may show his
motivation and intent.” Sweacker says the electronic sweeps include Inoking at his social media
Faccounts and connactions. Part of thet includes looking at who or what may have spurred him to

- mmake the threat.”

The Independent (UK) (8719, Woodward, 1.19M) reports, "Days before US Capiiol Police
Hidentified an alieged ‘bomb’ threat at the Library of Congress in Washington DC, the US
Departrnent of Homeland Security updated its advisory system to reflect the state of conspiracy
theory- and political and culture war-related vicolence that has proliferated online.” The §
‘Independent adds, “The latest update from the National Terrorism Advisory System Builetin warns
that "domestic terrorists’ as well as individuals and groups engaged in grievance-based violence”
Lor 'motivated by foreign terrorists and other malign foreign influences’ are "increasingly exploiting

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7470




Conline forums to influence and spread viclent extremist narratives and promaote viclent activity.™
FAccording to the Independent, “Federal law enforcement has repeatedly warned that online threats
across social media continue to sterm from conspiracy theories surrounding the baseless “stolen
‘election’ narrative promoted Donald Trump and his alites, as wall as another fraudulent conspiracy
§the:3ry that he would be reinstated in the White House on 13 August.” 5

President Denies Military Leaders Urged Him To Leave Some Troops In Afghanistan.

§;‘-\.BC World News Tonight  (8/19, £:39 pom. BST, story 2, 2:30, Muir, 5.28M) reported there are
Tguestions tonight about whether the President’s military advisers had actually urged him to leave
‘g small number of Americen troops it Afghanistan, ™ As part of Wednesday's interview, George
 Stephanopouios asked the President, “Your top military advisers warned against drawing against
this fimeline. They wanted you to keep 2,500 troops.” The President responded, “No, they didn't.
That wasn't true.” After showing Stephanopoulos pressing the President on the issue, Martha
‘Raddatz added, “the President may not remember or recall, but we have been reporting for

- months now that senior military leaders did advise the Prasident to leave 8 residual force in

‘ Afghanistan, but the President decided against it and he is, after ali, the Commander in Chief, but

- alt of this is going to be locked at.”

: Marc Thiessen writes in the Washington Post (8718, 10.52M) that "if Biden is corract, and not
Lone single person in his drcle of advisers. . pushed back on his plan to withdraw no matter the
conditions on the ground, or made the case for leaving & residual force, then that is 8 shocking :
Lindictment of his national security tearm.” Biden “has surrounded himseif with @ team of sycophants
' and enablers who share his worst instincts.” :
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5 s‘w\‘ To Withal N
Toltvan,  ABCs Good Marning America {8/19, 2.79M} featured Stephan@pc i!oq interview
{8719, Crawford, 2.44M) with Biden conducted on Wednesday, parts of which aired on Wednesday
night. Stephanopoulos saying to Biden, “Sounds like you think we should have gotten out a long

fime 8ge. i E’:iden wa% ghown repiying' “W@ ehouid have. . Gei’i’ing ot WQU!d by meqey no matter

§wouid have trsed Xe; wathdraw aii UESE. tmops from Afghamstan avern if fc:rmer Presadent Trump had |
not struck a deal with the Taliban to get out of the country by May 1.7 Biden is quoted as saying, 1
Cwould have tried to figure out how to withdraw those troops, yes, because ... there is no good ‘
time to leave Afghanistan. ... 15 years ago would have been a problem, 15 years from now - the
basic choice is, am [ going to send your sons and your daughters to war in Afghanistan in
perpetuity.” According te Axios, Biden previcusly had “sought to deflect blame on to the former
president for the swift Taliban takeover of Afghanistan, saving that the peace deal Trump signed
Swith the Taliban in 2020 set the stage for the subsequent withdrawal.”

: Likewise, Politico (8719, Forgey, £.73M) says Biden's Matest statement that he would have
pursued a pullout of U.S. troops regardless of Trump's negotiations with the Taliban complicates
‘the current administration’s argument for its own withdrawal order.” According to the AP (8/19,
‘Lee, Tucker), Biden “can go only so far in claiming the agreement boxad him in” becausa Vit had
Lan escape clause.” The AP says the US “could have withdrawn from the accord if Afghan peace
taiks failed,” which “they did, but Biden chose to stay in it, although he delayed the complete
pullput from May to September.”

WA Afadl O & A ™ 2 tafmrsded Sinre Qooas VMoot Sne §i0 T Ofaae
Diden: 7 Nafd OF S8 Lot More TTOONET WD Have D998 foaadad Sor U To dtay i

FASg & ARC's Good Morning America (8/19, 2.79M) featured George Stuphanopouics
mtervaew (8/19, Crawford, 2.44M} with the President. Stephanopoulos said Biden® prcmamd for :
§the first tirne that the US military would stay as long as it takes to get all Americans out,” and was
Calso deflant, insisting we had to get cut now, admitting no mistakes.” Biden was shown being :
‘asked: "Back in July vou said a Taliban takeover was highly uniikely. Was the intelligence wrong,
Cor did you downplay #£77 Biden replied: "There was no consensus, You go back and look at the
Hintelligence reports. They said that it was more likely to be sometime by the end of the vear. ...
The idea that the Taliban would take over was premised on the notion that somehow the 300,000
troops we had trained and equipped was going to just collapse, were going 10 give up. I don't think
anybody anticipated that.” Biden added: "1 hear people say, ‘well, you had 2500 folks in there and
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nothing was happening. There wasn't any war.” But, guess what? The fact was that the reason it
Cwasn't heppening is the last President negotiated & year earlier that he'd be out by May 1 and thet
Hin return, there would be no attack on American forces. That's what was done, That's why nothing
‘was happening. ... I have a8 May 1 deadline. I have one of two choices. Do I say, ‘we're staying’ -
and do you think we would not have to put a hell of g ot more troops? We had tens of thousands
cof troops there before. Tens of thousands. Do you think they would have just sald, "no problem? ‘
Don't worry about it We're not going to attack anybody?’ In the meantime, the Taliban was taking
frervitory all throughout the country.” :
A TFact Check” piece for the Washington Post (8/19, Rizzo, 10.52M) takes issue with &
number of claims the President mads in his interview with Stephanopoulos, particularly his claim
‘that he had not been pressed by military leaders to keep a stabilizing force in Afghanistan.

: Frank Bruni writes in the New York Times (8719, 26.6M) that the US Mg routinely :
Loverconfident, We parpetually overreach, And while Biden obviously didn't think we had the might
Lto fix Afghanistan for good, he thought we had the muscle to flee Afghanistan without 5
- mmortification. Cail it a humbler strain of arrogance. It's arrogance nonetheless.” Biden "seemed to
have rmuch too rruch faith that the extraction would be quick, clean and relatively painless, just as
‘other American leaders over the past two decades had too much faith that they could nurture &
fhetter Afghan government and a stronger Afghan military. To be enamored with American potency
His to exaggerate it.” Biden “gave us false assurances because he was falsely assured - by the :
' stubborn image of America as a country with super, even magical, powers. No matter how many
times that image is contradicted, it lives on, propelling us to achievement but also setting us up for
L catastrophe,” :
: Stifl, Thomas Friedman writes in the New York Times (8719, 20.6M) that he would like to ‘
Hinterview “Fresident Lyndon lohnson, Chinese President Xi Jinping and Mohammed Zahir Shah, the
Hast king of Afghanistan” about the events in Afghanistan and speculates on what each would say,
‘generally portraying them as seeing Biden's withdrawal as a wise strategic move,

éCIassified Cable Warned In Mid-July Of Potential For Rapid Collapse Of Afghan
: Government.

[ The Wall Street Journal (8/19, Salama, Subscription Publication, 8.41M) reports a classified
Hinternal State Department memo dated July 13 warned top State leaders of the potential for a
rapid collapse of the Afghan government following the US withdrawal, The Journal says that the
‘cable represents the strongest evidence yet that the Administration had been warned by its own
‘people in the country about the immediate dangers of the withdrawal,

: CHNN (8719, Atwood, 8%.21M) reports the diplomats thet authored the cable “decdided to send
the dissent memo because they felt previous warnings and recommendations they had made were |
‘being ignored and labeled alarmist, two State Department officials told CNN.” The cable, “signed
by more than a dozen US diplomats, urged specific steps to be taken, including starting 3 biometric
‘enroliment program for the Afghans applying for Spedial Immigrant Visas or refugee status ahead
Lof the evacuation, s they wouldn't waste time before what they believed would be the imminent
‘collapse of the Afghan government as the US withdraw.”

: Martha Baddatz, for ARG World News Tonight (8/19, 6:3% p.m, EST, story 2, 2:3G, Muir,

| 5.28M), reported, “A source telling us tonight that US diplomats at the embassy in Kabul warnad
Secretary of State Tony Blinken in mid-July that the Afghan government was in danger of coliapse
Fand urged the Biden Administration to begin airlift operations immediately for those Afghans at
rigk, The state department would not say how the secretary responded to the dassified cable, but
they said he did read it and respond.” This was also alluded to in the l2ad segment on ABC World
‘News.,

Evacuation Effort Continues As US Struggles To Accelerate Pace.
The evacuation of Armericans and their Afghan allies from Kabul continued to be viewed by the
‘media as a chaotic affair strugghing to accelerate, with the nightly news broadcasts particularly
Hfocusing on Administration statements indicating they don’t know how many Americans there are
to withdraw, Another frequent topic of the coverage continued 1o be the mayhem cutsida the :
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Lairport, particularly the threat posed by the Taliban to potential Afghan evacuees,

For ARC World News Tonight (8719, 632 p.m. EST, lead story, 6135, Muir, 5.28M), Ian
fPanel reported, “Tonight, the new urgency in Kabul, with as many as 15,000 Americans and up to
60,000 Afghans who've helped the US mission in limbo, desperate to escape. Inside the airport,
‘the State Department late today said as many as 8,000 Americans and Afghans have been

' processed and cleared for evacuation from the country.” However, “some planes departing with
emnpty seats because people can't get through the chedkpoints.” :
NBC Nightiv News  (8/19, 6:34 p.m. EST, story 2, 1:50, Holt, 5.42M) reported on the “crisis
sgrud chaog” in Afghanistan, where “thousands struggling to get past crowds and the Taliban into the
fRabul abrport to escape.” NEC (O'Donnell) added, “Tonight US officiais say another 6,000 people ‘
‘made it safely to the Kabul airport awaiting evacuation. Pressed repeatediy, officials at the
‘departments of State and Defense could not say how many Americans still need to be rescued.”
CBS Evening News (6719, 6132 p.m. EST, lead story, 3115, O'Donneli, 3.94M) reported in
its lead, “Thousands of Americans are stranded, but neither the State Department nor the
Pentagon can say exactly how many are still there.” CBS (Jinag) added, "Tonight, 20 more flights
fare expected to leave Afghanistan after the US military evacuated 2,000 people in the past 24
hours, But administration officials acknowledge that pace is far behind their goal of getting 5,000
to 9,000 people out a day.”

: For NBC Nightly News  {8/19, 6:36 p.n. EST, story 3, 2110, Holt, 5.42M), Lester Holter
Hinterviewed NSA Suflivan, asking him, "Does the US have a number now in the number of
Americans still in Afghanistan whe have not been able to make thelr way to the airport?” Sullivan
fsaid, "We don't have a precise number. And the reason is because we ask Americans 1o register

L with the US government when they arrive in country. So a number of people come. They sign up,
‘and then they leave and never let us know they leff. So we can't know for certain exactly how
‘many Americans are in country.” Asked if he was concernad about this becoming a hostage
ssituation, Sullivan said, T want to level with the American people. This is a risky operation. We
right now have established contact with the Taliban to allow for the safe passage of people o the
Fairport, And that is working at the moment, to get Americans and Afghans at risk to the airport,

| That being said, wa can't count on anything, and we have to worry about all kinds of

L contingencies,” Shmilarly, Norah O'Donnell interviewed Sullivan for $BS Fyening News {B3/19,
535 pomn. BST, story 2, 2:15, O'Bonnell, 3.94M), where the NSA repeated the difficulty in :
‘ascertaining the actual number of Americans still in the country. However, under tough questioning
by O'Donnell, Suilivan said that it is “completely feasible” to evacuate all Americans by August 31,
: The AP {8719, Baidor, Burnsg, Lee) says that on Thursday, the US "struggied” to increase "the
pace of American and Afghan evacuations at Kabul airport, constrained by obstacies ranging from
armed Taliban chedkpoints to paperwork problems. With an Aug. 31 deadline looming, tens of
thousands remained to be airlifted from the chaotic country.” CNN (8/19, Kaufman, Gaouette,
‘Hansler, Atwood, 85.21M) reports the military “has increased the pace of evacuations to help
fAfghans and US citizens escape Afghanistan, the Pentagon said Thursday, but it is still not filling
flights to capacity despite a directive from President Joe Biden that he doesn’t want to see any
‘empty seats on planes leaving Kabul.” The Afghans “who made it into the airport were bicody,
‘mentally distraught, having lost most of their belongings along the way, according to multiple
sources farmiliar with the matber.”

: The Washington Post (8/19, Mehrdad, Lamothe, Fahim, 10.52M) reports a “chaotic and
‘dangerous dynamic at Kaebul's airport showed few signs of relenting Thursday as thousands of
people attempling to board flights faced beatings by Taliban guards, the crush of heaving crowds
and interminable spells in the dust and heat while walting to escape Afghanistan.” The Post adds
that “several people said Thursday they had received confusing signals from the United States
fabout how exactly they were supposad to leave, citing emails from the State Department urging
‘thern to go the airport, only to find there was no one to receive them or to answer their questions
‘on how to board flights.”

: The Hil (8/19, Beitsch, 5.68M) reports “situational reports from various nongovernmental
‘organizations obtained by The Hill describe havoo at the airport, with entry gates inconsistently
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opening and dosing.” According to @ memo from the National Endowment for Democracy, "There
Tremain 80 many people at the entrances to the airport that soldiers have been told to Keep the
‘gates closed, and pretty much not let anvong in. Some chackpoints on the airport perimeter
Lcurrently have no comms with the airport, thus no way of being able to verify persons requesting
centry should be allowed.”
j NEC Nightiv News (8719, 6:34 p.m. EST, story 2, 1:50, Holt, 5.42M) showed Sen. Lindsey
‘Graham (R-SC) saying, "This is aEE on President Biden. There is no plan to get US oitizens outside Qf
Kabul into Kabul, And once they get to Kabul, there is no plan to make the Taliban to let them
hmugh “

Lairport is "getting Wcrse by the day He adde{j “E‘fiy office has rewsved numerous reports of
American citizens and Afghan allies being harassed, beaten, and abused by Taliban thugs. These
reports are in addition to the televised scenes of chaos at the airport perimeter.” He "called for
fPresident Biden to expand the security perimmeter around the alrport o ‘rescue Americans trappad
 behind enermy Emea “
: Y ' aF IIFES USTroaieh T State Departiment

SHN Ja es, Karni, Vogel, 20.6M} rep@rt that a
, siuggaah” respc,mse by the State Departmen to the Tahiban's takeover of Kabul “has stranded
thousands of Afghans who helped the United States and are now clamoring to be evacuated as
they walt for their immigration visas to be approved, two L%, officials said.” While State
 Department spokesman Ned Price said, “This is an operation that will continue at as fast a clip as
‘we can possibly manage,” two other US officials “described growing impatience across the Biden
§admmsstrdtacm with the State Department's inability to process visas more quickhy.” For NBC
Nightly News  {8/19, 647 p.m. EST, story 7, 2:10, Holt, 5.42M), Richard Enget recounts the
‘experience Afghans are facing as they reach the airport and depart the country.
: The HEL{(8/19, Schnell, 5.60M) reports 3 “hipartisan group of 55 senators is calling on
President Biden to ‘immediately evacuate’ Afghans who helped the U S, during its military
Hnvoivement in the country as the situation in Afghanistan continues to deteriorate. The group, led
by Sens. Jont Ernst (R-Towa) and Jeanne Shaheen (D-N.H.), penned a letter to Biden on
‘Wednesday asking the administration to quickly pull Afghans who are eligible for Special
Tminigrant Visas (SIVs) from the country, along with their families.” In another plece, The Hil
L (8/19, Carney, 5.69M) reports lawmakers “say their offices are getting fiooded with calis and
' questions from family members or individuals stuck in Afghanistan amid a chactic U.S. exit.” :
In ancther pigce, the New York Times (8/19, Grynbaum, Hsu, Robertson, 20.6M) looks at the
process by which media cutlets, such as the Times, the Washington Post, and the Wall Strest :
Hlowrnal, Thanded together” and got thelr local employees out of the country,
Meanwhile, The Times (UK} (8/20, Swinford, Brown, Subscription Publication, 141K} reports
that the UK's “ast evacuation flight could leave Kabul in five davs under an accelerated timetable
for withdrawal from Afghanistan, The Times has been told.” However, “another government
source said that the August 24 evacuation date had not been formally agreed.”
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